Public Document Pack

EAST HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of East Hertfordshire District
Council will be held in the Council Chamber, Wallfields, Hertford on
Wednesday 22nd February, 2012 at 7.00 pm, for the purpose of transacting
the business set out in the Agenda below, and you are hereby summoned
to attend.

Dated this 9th day of February 2012

Jeff Hughes
Head of Democratic and
Legal Support Services

Note: The meeting will commence with prayers. Those Members who do not
wish to participate will be invited to enter the Chamber at their conclusion.

AGENDA

1. Chairman's Announcements
To receive any announcements.

2. Minutes (Pages 7 - 20)

To approve as a correct record and authorise the Chairman to sign the
Minutes of the Council meeting held on 14 December 2011.

3. Declarations of Interest
To receive any Members' declarations of interest.

4. Petitions



To receive any petitions.

Public Questions

To receive any public questions.

Members' questions

To receive any Members' questions.

Executive Report - 10 January 2012 (Pages 21 - 26)

To receive a report from the Leader of the Council and to consider the
following recommendations:

(A) Monthly Corporate Healthcheck - November 2011
Minute 541 refers.
Executive Report - 7 February 2012

To receive a report (to follow) from the Leader of the Council and to
consider the following recommendations:

(A) Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2012/13 and Minimum
Revenue Policy Provision

(B) Capital Programme 2011/12 (Revised) - 2014/15
(C) Fees and Charges 2012/13

(D) Service Estimates - Probable Outturn 2011/12: Revenue Budget
2012/13

(E) Consolidated Budget Report and 2012/13 - 2015/16 Medium Term
Financial Strategy

(F) Local Authority Mortgage Scheme



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

Development Control Committee: Minutes - 4 January 2012 (Pages 27 -
44)

Chairman: Councillor W Ashley
Human Resources Committee: Minutes - 11 January 2012 (Pages 45 - 54)
Chairman: Councillor J Ranger
(A) Pay Policy Statement 2012/13
Minute 548 refers.

Joint Meeting of Scrutiny Committees: Minutes - 17 January 2012 (Pages
55 - 62)

Chairman: Councillor D Andrews

Audit Committee: Minutes - 18 January 2012 (Pages 63 - 68)

Chairman: Councillor J Ranger

Human Resources Committee: Minutes - 19 January 2012 (Pages 69 - 70)
Chairman: Councillor J Ranger

Development Control Committee: Minutes - 1 February 2012 (Pages 71 -
86)

Chairman: Councillor W Ashley

Joint Meeting of Scrutiny Committees: Minutes - 14 February 2012
To follow.

Members Allowances 2012/13 (Pages 87 - 108)

To receive a report from the Head of Democratic and Legal Support



Services.

17. Motions on Notice

To receive Motions on Notice.



PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS

A Member with a personal interest in any business of the Council who attends a
meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered must, with certain
specified exemptions (see section 5 below), disclose to that meeting the existence
and nature of that interest prior to the commencement of it being considered or
when the interest becomes apparent.

Members should decide whether or not they have a personal interest in any matter
under discussion at a meeting. If a Member decides they have a personal interest
then they must also consider whether that personal interest is also prejudicial.

A personal interest is either an interest, as prescribed, that you must register under
relevant regulations or it is an interest that is not registrable but where the well-
being or financial position of you, members of your family, or people with whom
you have a close association, is likely to be affected by the business of the Council
more than it would affect the majority of inhabitants of the ward(s) affected by the
decision.

Members with personal interests, having declared the nature of that personal
interest, can remain in the meeting, speak and vote on the matter unless the
personal interest is also a prejudicial interest.

An exemption to declaring a personal interest applies when the interest arises
solely from a Member’'s membership of or position of general control or
management on:

e any other body to which they have been appointed or nominated by the
authority

e any other body exercising functions of a public nature (e.g. another local
authority)

In these exceptional cases, provided a Member does not have a prejudicial
interest, they only need to declare their interest if they speak. If a Member does
not want to speak to the meeting, they may still vote on the matter without making
a declaration.

A personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if all of the
following conditions are met:

e the matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decisions

e the matter affects your financial interests or relates to a licensing or
regulatory matter

. a member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably
think your personal interest is so significant that it is likely to prejudice your
judgement of the public interest.



7.

10.

Exempt categories of decisions are:

setting council tax

any ceremonial honour given to Members

an allowance, payment or indemnity for Members

statutory sick pay

school meals or school transport and travelling expenses: if you are a
parent or guardian of a child in full-time education or you are a parent
governor, unless it relates particularly to the school your child attends
o housing; if you hold a tenancy or lease with the Council, as long as the
matter does not relate to your particular tenancy or lease.

If you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a meeting, you
must declare that interest and its nature as soon as the interest becomes apparent
to you.

If you have declared a personal and prejudicial interest, you must leave the room,
unless members of the public are allowed to make representations, give evidence
or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise. If that is the
case, you can also attend the meeting for that purpose. However, you must
immediately leave the room once you have finished or when the meeting decides
that you have finished (if that is earlier). You cannot remain in the public gallery to
observe proceedings.

Members intending to make a declaration of interest, are invited to complete the
form below and to hand this to Jeff Hughes or Martin Ibrahim, prior to the meeting.
This will assist in recording all declarations. Members are still required to make a
verbal declaration at agenda item 3.

Member:

Minute Subject Personal or | Nature
or item Personal and
number Prejudicial




Agenda ltem 2

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL
CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON
WEDNESDAY 14 DECEMBER 2011, AT
7.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor S Rutland-Barsby (Chairman)
Councillors D Abbott, M Alexander,
D Andrews, W Ashley, P Ballam, S Basra,
E Bedford, E Buckmaster, S Bull, M Carver,
Mrs R Cheswright, K Crofton, A Dearman,
J Demonti, P Gray, L Haysey, T Herbert,
Mrs D Hollebon, Mrs D Hone, A Jackson,
G Jones, G Lawrence, J Mayes,
G McAndrew, M McMullen, P Moore,
W Mortimer, M Newman, T Page, P Phillips,
M Pope, N Poulton, R Radford, J Ranger,
C Rowley, P Ruffles, N Symonds, M Tindale,
G Williamson, N Wilson, J Wing, M Wood,
C Woodward, B Wrangles and J Wyllie.

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Simon Drinkwater - Director of
Neighbourhood
Services

Jeff Hughes - Head of

Democratic and
Legal Support
Services

Martin Ibrahim - Senior Democratic
Services Officer

Alan Madin - Director of Internal
Services

George A Robertson - Director of
Customer and
Community
Services

Page 7



497

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman advised that the meeting would not be
webcast.

Members recalled that the Council had received an award
from the Royal Society for Public Health (RSPH), the 2011
Health Promotion and Community Well-being Organisation
and Partnership Award. The Chairman welcomed Dr Selwyn
Hodge, Chairman of the Royal Society, who was in
attendance to present the award.

Dr Hodge gave details of the work of the RSPH and outlined
the criteria for the award. He outlined the judges’ citation for
the award and congratulated the Council for its achievement.
He presented a framed certificate to the Chairman.

The Leader, on behalf of the Council, thanked those Officers
and Members who had shown great commitment in achieving
this award for the Council.

The Chairman referred Members to the shared Revenues and
Benefits partnership that had commenced on 1 December
2011. On behalf of the Council, she welcomed staff from
Stevenage who had joined East Herts’ staff to take this
important service forward.

Members recalled the sad passing of Honorary Alderman
Hedley Banks on 30 October 2011. He had served on the
District Council from May 1976 until May 2007, representing
Thundridge ward. The Chairman asked Members to stand
and observe a minute’s silence.

The Chairman highlighted some of the many events she had
attended and expressed her gratitude to the Vice-Chairman
and Honorary Aldermen for their assistance. She referred to
the community awards and expressed her admiration to the
numerous people she had met of all ages for their continued
charitable efforts in helping others less fortunate in the
community.

Page 8



498

499

Finally, the Chairman invited all Members and Officers to join
her for some seasonal refreshments after the meeting.

MINUTES

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Extraordinary
meeting and the ordinary meeting of the Council, both
held on 28 September 2011, be approved and signed
by the Chairman as correct records.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A number of Members declared interests in the matter
referred to at Minutes 463 and 506 — Review of Discretionary
Rate Relief as follows:

Personal and Prejudicial

Councillor W Ashley — Director of Wodson Park.

Councillor P Ballam — Director of Wodson Park,
Trustee of Ware Museum.

Councillor P Gray — Trustee of Rhodes Birthplace Trust
and member of Age Concern.

Councillor N Poulton - Director of Wodson Park,
Trustee of Hertford Museum and two Parish Council
halls.

Councillor P Ruffles — Trustee of Hertford Museum and
Chairman of Scout movement.

Councillor N Wilson — Chairman of Hertford and Ware
Sea Cadets.

These Members all left the chamber whilst this matter was
considered.

Page 9



Personal

Councillors P Ballam and M Pope — Directors of Ware
Drill Hall Association.

Councillor J Demonti — Trustee of Havers Community
Trust, Bishop’s Stortford Sports Hall Trust and Rhodes
Birthplace Trust.

Councillors Mrs D Hollebon, G Jones, M Wood and C
Woodward — Trustees of Rhodes Birthplace Trust.

Councillor G McAndrew — Trustee of St Michael's Mead
Community Hall, Havers Community Trust and
Bishop'’s Stortford Sports Hall Trust.

Councillor T Page — Trustee of St Michael's Mead
Community Hall.

Councillor R Radford — Trustee of Hertford Museum.

Councillor J Wing — Director of Wodson Park and
trustee of Ware Museum and Ware Priory. Also his
son was a member of a scout troop.

Councillor J Wyllie — Trustee of Rhodes Birthplace
Trust, St Michael’'s Mead Community Hall and Havers
Community Trust.

Councillor E Buckmaster declared a personal interest in the
matter referred to at Minutes 462, 473 and 505 —
Replacement Gym Equipment at Fanshawe and Leventhorpe
Pools, in that he used the gym at Leventhorpe.

Councillor M Carver asked Council to note the declaration of
his personal interest in the matter referred to at Minute 354 —
My Incubator - East Herts, in that he was Chairman of the
Board of Governors at Hertford Regional College.

Councillor M Carver declared a personal interest in the item
referred to at Minutes 464 and 507 — Strategic Land

Page 10



500

501

Availability Assessment (SLAA) Next Steps, in that he was
Chairman of the Board of Governors at Hertford Regional
College.

Councillor T Page asked Council to note his personal and
prejudicial interest in the matter referred to at Minute 414 —
Application 3/11/1421/FP (Bishop’s Stortford Rugby Club), in
that he lived within the vicinity of the application site.

Councillor  Wing declared a personal interest in the item
referred to at Minutes 464 and 507 — Strategic Land
Availability Assessment (SLAA) Next Steps, in that his wife
was Vice-Chairman of the Board of Governors at Hertford
Regional College.

PRESENTATION - EAST AND NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE
NHS TRUST UPDATE - CHANGING A&E SERVICES AT
THE QEII HOSPITAL

Richard Beazley, Sarah Brierley, Nick Carver and Debbie
Whittaker, East and North Hertfordshire NHS Trust, gave a
presentation on the changing hospitals programme at Lister
and QEII hospitals. They outlined the developments to date
and the improvements to come which were at the heart of
delivering quality healthcare in Hertfordshire.

A number of questions from Members were fielded on a range
of issues, including:

car parking

transport links

mental health care

recruitment and retention

service provision at Lister and QEII hospital sites.

The Chairman thanked NHS colleagues for their update.

MEMBERS' QUESTION

Question 1

Page 11



502

Councillor M Wood referred to questions he had asked during
the past 18 months about the suitability of the new premises
in Bishop’s Stortford being able to host committee meetings,
when he had received the assurance that the new meeting
rooms, when linked together, would in fact be large enough.
He asked the Leader to explain why, therefore, no meetings
had taken place in Stortford and seemingly none were
scheduled to take place there.

In reply, the Leader acknowledged the sentiment in the
question, but commented that the Authority had made a
decision to move back office functions to a single site in
Hertford, where a majority of meetings would be held. The
meeting rooms in Charringtons House were adequate for a
range of meetings, especially those concerned with Bishop’s
Stortford issues. He cited the Bishop’s Stortford 2020 Group
as an example and hoped that these meetings would continue
to be held there.

He referred to particular Development Control and Scrutiny
Committee meetings, which had been held in Bishop’s
Stortford when specific issues of local major interest were
considered. He reiterated that the Council was obliged to
manage its ways of working in the most cost effective manner
possible.

In response to a supplementary question on whether he could
understand that Councillor M Wood had felt misled as the
situation now described was different, the Leader hoped that
the Member understood that the world had moved on.

EXECUTIVE REPORT - 11 OCTOBER 2011

The Leader looked forward to 2012 in what would prove to be
a challenging period for the Council. He sought to provide
reassurance to residents that the Council would continue to
be sensitive to community needs and would maintain financial
stability, in order to continue providing high quality services.
He believed there was much to be proud of in the list of
achievements and thanked all Members for playing their part
in a spirit of cooperation.

Page 12



Councillor M Wood referred to the completion of the transfer
of staff and services to Wallfields and, despite being against it,
wished to place on record his thanks to staff.

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Executive
meeting held on 11 October 2011, be received.

503 EXECUTIVE REPORT - 8 NOVEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Executive
meeting held on 8 November 2011, be received.

504  EXECUTIVE REPORT - 6 DECEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Executive
meeting held on 6 December 2011, be received.

505 REPLACEMENT GYM EQUIPMENT AT FANSHAWE AND
LEVENTHORPE POOLS

RESOLVED - that a £113,000 Capital Expenditure bid
to fund the replacement of gym equipment at the
Fanshawe Pool & Gym and Leventhorpe Pool & Gym
on an ‘invest to save’ basis, be approved, £84,000 to
be spent at Fanshawe Pool & Gym in the current year
2011/12 and £29,000 at Leventhorpe Pool & Gym in
2012/13.

506 REVIEW OF DISCRETIONARY RATE RELIEF

The Executive Member for Finance referred to the
consideration of this matter at the Executive meeting held on
6 December 2011, and his undertaking to review further the
position in respect of village halls. He also referred to the
many comments he had received from Members and the
general public in respect of the potential impact of the
proposals on scout groups. As a result, he proposed deleting
recommendation (A)(1) and (B), so that there would be no
change to Discretionary Charitable (Top Up) Relief.

Page 13



In response to a question from Councillor M Newman on the
impact on a petrol station in his ward, the Executive Member
suggested that utilising councillor grants might be appropriate
and that this specific case could be looked at.

Council approved the revised proposals as now detailed.

RESOLVED - that Discretionary Rate Relief be
amended as follows:

(1) Discretionary Rural Relief be withdrawn for pubs
and petrol filling stations; and

(2) Discretionary Charitable Relief be withdrawn for
sports clubs with or without a bar.

507  STRATEGIC LAND AVAILABILITY ASSESSMENT (SLAA)
NEXT STEPS

RESOLVED - that (A) the information received in
respect of the SLAA sites, attached at Essential
Reference Papers ‘B’ and ‘C’ of the report submitted
and revised at the Executive meeting, be noted; and

(B) the SLAA Next Steps, Assessment Criteria and
Fact Sheet, attached at Essential Reference Papers
‘D’, ‘E’ and ‘F’ of the report now submitted, be agreed.

508 HERTFORDSHIRE STRATEGIC EMPLOYMENT SITES
STUDY (APRIL 2011)

RESOLVED - that the Hertfordshire Strategic
Employment Sites Study (April 2011) be agreed and
published as a technical study, forming part of the
evidence base to inform and support the East Herts
Local Development Framework.

509 LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK - EVIDENCE BASE
- TECHNICAL STUDIES 2010/11 AND 2011/12

RESOLVED - that (A) it be noted, or as appropriate

Page 14



agreed, that the technical studies listed in Essential
Reference Paper ‘B’ to the report now submitted, which
are due for completion, already underway or proposed
to be undertaken during 2011/12, contribute to the
Local Development Framework Evidence Base and be
completed or undertaken by means of:

(1)  seeking competitive quotes or tenders, as
appropriate, to engage consultants, with the
costs being met from the 2011/12 Planning
Policy / Local Development Framework budgets
for such purposes; and/or

(2)  partnership working where appropriate, with
neighbouring authorities and other relevant
partners; and

(B) the Head of Planning and Building Control, in
consultation with the Executive Member for Planning
Policy and Transport, be given authority to approve
funding, within the limits of the 2011/12 Planning
Policy/Local Development Framework budgets, for
such other relevant planning policy studies, as may be
deemed appropriate.

510  ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT 2010/11

RESOLVED - that (A) the Annual Monitoring Report
2010/2011 contained as Essential Reference Papers
‘B’ and ‘C’ to the report now submitted be approved for
publication and submission to the Secretary of State by
31 December 2011; and

(B) the Head of Planning and Building Control, in
consultation with the Executive Member for Planning
Policy and Economic Development, be authorised to
make any necessary amendments or corrections to the
above document, which may be required or identified
prior to publication and submission to the Secretary of
State.

Page 15



511 INTERIM PLANNING GUIDANCE NOTE (NOVEMBER 2011)

RESOLVED - that (A) the Interim Neighbourhood
Planning Guidance Note (November 2011) contained
at Essential Reference ‘B’ to the report now submitted
be agreed and published;

(B) further consideration is given to the potential
resource implications of Neighbourhood Planning; and

(C) communities be advised to wait before they do
any substantive work on Neighbourhood Plans until the
Localism Bill has been enacted, associated regulations
published and the Council has progressed with its Core
Strategy.

512 MONTHLY CORPORATE HEALTHCHECK - OCTOBER 2011

RESOLVED - that (A) a supplementary capital
estimate of £38,900 for the Voice Recognition
telephony system be approved, in accordance with
Financial Regulations 4.62(c), as detailed at paragraph
2.26 of the report submitted,;

(B) asupplementary capital estimate of £44,100 for
professional fees associated with the Wallfields
refurbishment be approved, in accordance with
Financial Regulations 4.62(c) as detailed at paragraph
2.27 of the report submitted; and

(C) asupplementary capital estimate of £15,000 to
replace the dosing equipment at Fanshawe Pool be
approved, in accordance with Financial Regulations
4.62(c) as detailed at paragraph 2.29 of the report
submitted.

513  MINUTES OF COMMITTEES

(A) CORPORATE BUSINESS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
4 OCTOBER 2011

Page 16



(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Corporate

Business Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 4
October 2011, be received.

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE - 12 OCTOBER
2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Human

Resources Committee meeting held on 12 October
2011, be received.

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE - 12
OCTOBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Development

Control Committee meeting held on 12 October 2011,
be received.

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE - 26
OCTOBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Development

Control Committee meeting held on 26 October 2011,
be received.

LICENSING COMMITTEE - 3 NOVEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Licensing
Committee meeting held on 3 November 2011, be
received.

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE -9
NOVEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Development
Control Committee meeting held on 9 November 2011,
be received.

Page 17



(G)

(H)

(1)

(J)

(K)

ENVIRONMENT SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - 15
NOVEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Environment
Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 15 November
2011, be received.

COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - 22
NOVEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Community
Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 22 November
2011, be received.

AUDIT COMMITTEE - 23 NOVEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Audit Committee
meeting held on 23 November 2011, be received.

CORPORATE BUSINESS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE -
29 NOVEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Corporate
Business Scrutiny Committee meeting held on 29
November 2011, be received.

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE -7
DECEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Development
Control Committee meeting held on 7 December 2011,
be received.

514  COUNCIL TAX - CALCULATION OF COUNCIL TAX BASE
2012/13

The Executive Member for Finance submitted a report
recommending the calculation of the council tax base for the
whole District and for each parish and town council for
2012/13.

Page 18



515

516

Council approved the recommendations as now detailed.

RESOLVED - that (A) from 1 April 2012, 90% of the
full council tax continue to be charged in respect of
second homes, the charge in respect of long term
empty properties be increased from 90% to 100% and
the council tax base for East Herts and each of its
parish and town councils be calculated as set out in the
report submitted; and

(B) in accordance with the Local Authorities
(Calculation of Tax Base) Regulations 1992, the
amount calculated by East Hertfordshire Council as its
council tax base for the whole area for 2012/13 shall be
58576.71 and for the parish areas for 2012/13 the
amount shown in column A (Table 1 of the report
submitted), to be increased by 50.97 for the whole area
and for each parish or town by the amounts in column
B (Table 1 of the report submitted) by the removal of
the long term empty discount.

JOINT REVENUES AND BENEFITS COMMITTEE -
APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTE

RESOLVED - that Councillor P Moore be appointed as
the East Herts Council substitute Member on the East
Herts Council and Stevenage Council Joint Revenues
and Benefits Committee.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT - SHORT TERM INVESTMENT
STRATEGY

The Executive Member for Finance submitted a report
advising of the actions taken in respect of the Council’s
investments since the previous meeting and seeking
endorsement of the proposed strategy for the next three
months.

Council approved the proposals as now detailed.

RESOLVED - that (A) the investment strategy of

Page 19



maintaining significant investments in UK government
securities accepting that there will be lesser return on
such compared with bank deposits and Money Market
Funds, be endorsed; and

(B) the maximum sum with Nat West at any time not
to exceed £15m.

The meeting closed at 9.06 pm

Chairman o,

Date

Page 20



Agenda ltem 7

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
EXECUTIVE HELD IN THE COUNCIL
CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON
TUESDAY 10 JANUARY 2012, AT 7.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor A Jackson (Chairman/Leader)
Councillors M Alexander, M Carver and
L Haysey.

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillors D Andrews, R Beeching,

E Buckmaster, Mrs R Cheswright, J Demonti,
G Jones, J Mayes, M McMullen, T Page,

J Ranger, C Rowley, N Symonds and

C Woodward.

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Director of
Neighbourhood
Services

Senior Democratic
Services Officer
Alan Madin - Director of Internal
Services

Director of
Customer and
Community
Services

Simon Drinkwater

Martin Ibrahim

George A Robertson

539 APOLOGIES

An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of Councillor
M Tindale.

540 LEADER'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Leader welcomed the press to the meeting and wished
everyone a happy new year. He also advised that he had
agreed to accept onto the agenda as an urgent matter, an

Page 21



541

542

543

item relating to Gascoyne Way Car Park Passenger Lifts, on
the basis that urgent safety works were required.

MONTHLY CORPORATE HEALTHCHECK - NOVEMBER
2011 (1)

The Leader submitted a report setting out the finance and
performance monitoring of the Council for November
2011.

The Executive recommended the re-profiling of the capital
programme, as how detailed.

RECOMMENDED - that £132,000 of the Town
Centre Environmental Enhancements capital
budget be re-profiled from 2011/12 into 2012/13.

(see also Minute 546 below)
MINUTES

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Executive
meeting held on 6 December 2011, be approved and
signed by the Leader as a correct record.

CAR PARKING FEES AND CHARGES 2012/13

The Executive Member for Planning Policy and Economic
Development submitted a report on car parking pay and
display charges for 2012/13. He referred to the need to
balance the needs of the retail economy, town centre workers
and the pressures on the Medium Term Financial Plan
(MTFP).

The Executive was reminded that charges had not been
increased in 2011/12 and that the 2.5% VAT increase in
January 2011 had not been passed on, thereby resulting in a
reduction of income. He also commented that the MTFP had
budgeted for inflation at 2%, when in fact the current rate was
running at 4.8%.

The Executive Member also reminded Members that the

Page 22



544

Transport and Parking Strategy would be completed shortly
and reported to Members in spring 2012. Therefore, given
these factors, he proposed no increase in charges for now,
but that further consideration be given in September 2012.

In response to questions, the Leader emphasised that, given
the current budgetary shortfall and the factors detailed by the
Executive Member, there would be a need to review and
perhaps increase charges in September 2012.

Various Members expressed support for this proposal.
The Executive approved the proposal now detailed.

RESOLVED - that for now, no increase in car parking
pay and display charges be proposed for the 2012/13
budget, subject to further review in September 2012,
taking into account, the VAT increase yet to be
included in the charging regime, inflationary pressures
and the outcome of the impending Transport and
Parking Strategy.

CASTLE WEIR MICRO HYDRO SCHEME - UPDATE

The Executive Member for Community Safety and
Environment submitted an update on the capital investment
proposal for the installation of a micro hydro generation
scheme at Castle Weir, Hertford.

He expressed his frustration at the delays in the project
caused by lengthy negotiations with the Environment Agency,
who were required to approve the scheme formally, before
any works could start. Details of the protracted discussions
were set out in the report now submitted.

The Executive Member set out a revised business case and
timeframe in the report now submitted.

The Executive approved the revised business case as now
detailed.

RESOLVED - that the revised business case for the

Page 23



545

546

design and build of a micro hydro scheme at Castle
Weir, Hertford, as now detailed, be approved.

COMMUNITY GRANTS - AMENDED POLICY

The Executive Member for Health, Housing and Community
Support submitted a report proposing amendments to the
community grants policy.

The Community Scrutiny Committee, at its meeting held on 22
November 2011, had set up a task and finish group to look at
simplifying the various grants “pots” and to consider how the
policy could be refocused to better achieve the Council’'s
corporate priorities. The group had also considered amending
the grants criteria to take account of the Olympics and
Queen’s Jubilee.

The Executive Member detailed the proposed amendments in
the report now submitted. Various Members welcomed the
proposals, in particular, the idea of advising the local ward
Member of any grant awards. In response to a suggestion by
Councillor R Beeching, the Executive Member undertook to
look at including the local County Council ward Member in
this.

The Executive approved the proposals as now detailed.

RESOLVED - that the simplification of the grants “pots”
and the amendments to the community grants policy,
as now detailed at paragraph 2.1 of the report
submitted, be approved.

MONTHLY CORPORATE HEALTHCHECK - NOVEMBER
2011 (2)

The Leader submitted a report setting out the finance and
performance monitoring of the Council for November 2011.

RESOLVED - that the budgetary variances set out at
paragraph 2.1 of the report submitted, be noted.

(see also Minute 541 above)

Page 24



547  GASCOYNE WAY CAR PARK PASSENGER LIFTS

The Executive considered an urgent report seeking a waiver
of the Council’'s Procurement Regulations in order that urgent
safety improvement works could be authorised for the
passenger lifts at Gascoyne Way car park.

The Leader detailed the current position resulting in the
passenger lifts being taken out of service on safety grounds.
He explained the reason for the report being submitted at
short notice in that, if approved, the works could be
undertaken at short notice, which would ensure that the best
service possible was provided to car park users.

The Executive approved the proposals as now detailed.

RESOLVED - that in accordance with Procurement
Regulation 12.1, DAB Lifts be instructed to carry out
further improvement works to the passenger lifts in
Gascoyne Way car park.

The meeting closed at 7.46 pm

Chairman ..o,

Date

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



DC

517

Agenda Item 9
DC

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER,
WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON
WEDNESDAY 4 JANUARY 2012, AT 7.00

PM

PRESENT:

Councillor W Ashley (Chairman).

Councillors M Alexander, S Bull, A Burlton,
Mrs R Cheswright, J Demonti, G Jones,
G Lawrence, M Newman, S Rutland-Barsby

and J Taylor.

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillors D Andrews, P Moore, P Ruffles

and G Williamson.

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Glyn Day

Simon Drinkwater

Peter Mannings

Kevin Steptoe

Alison Young

APOLOGY

Principal Planning
Enforcement
Officer

Director of
Neighbourhood
Services
Democratic
Services Assistant
Head of Planning
and Building
Control
Development
Control Manager

An apology for absence was submitted on behalf of

Councillor B Wrangles.

Page 27



DC

518

519

520

521

DC

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman welcomed the press and public to the
meeting and those who were watching the live webcast.

The Chairman thanked the Head of Planning and Building
Control for a very useful training session on Parking
Standards and Section 106 agreements.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor S Rutland-Barsby declared a personal interest
in application 3/11/1713/FP, in that she had been a
customer of Holts, Marsh Lane, Stanstead Abbotts.

MINUTES

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the meeting held
on 7 December 2011 be confirmed as a correct
record and signed by the Chairman.

3/11/1801/FP — ERECTION OF 2 NO. 4 BEDROOM
HOUSES AND 1 NO. 2 BEDROOM AFFORDABLE HOME
TOGETHER WITH ACCESS AND PARKING AT LAND
ADJACENT TO HOME FARM, CHAPEL LANE, LITTLE
HADHAM, SG11 2AB FOR CROFT GROUP LTD

Mr Mark Goddard addressed the Committee in opposition
to the application. Mr Harvey Fairbrass spoke for the
application.

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1801/FP, planning
permission be refused for the reasons now detailed.

Councillors S Bull and J Demonti both expressed support
for this application on the basis of the affordable housing
provision and the potential benefits for young people.

Councillor M Newman referred to comments from a
resident in reference to an enforcement notice from 2007,

Page 28



DC

DC

which seemed to imply that the adjoining land was
outside the village and within the rural area beyond the
Green Belt.

The Director stressed that this enforcement action had
related to a piece of land that Officers felt was outside the
village boundary. Members had supported that view
when approving enforcement action at that time. The
Committee now had to take a view on whether this
application site was within the boundary of the village.

Councillor Mrs R Cheswright commented that the
proposed development would result in a detrimental
impact on neighbouring residential properties in terms of
overlooking. She sympathised with the views of the
objectors in that the proposed mix of housing types was
not what was required by the village.

The Director referred to the comments of the Council’s
engineer in relation to flooding in that the site was located
in flood zone 1, which was the area that was least likely to
flood. There had been some concerns in relation to the
possible introduction of hard standing around the site.

Members were reminded that there were no defined
boundaries in relation to the village so the Committee
must take a view on whether the site was within the
village boundary. The Director advised that, due to the
break in development between the former agricultural
buildings and nearby development, the site was not within
the village boundary. The Committee was reminded that
Members could make a judgement on this issue. Officers
remained of the view that an acceptable relationship
could be achieved between the site and nearby
residential dwellings.

Councillor J Taylor proposed and Councillor M Alexander
seconded, a motion that the Committee accept the
Officer's recommendation as detailed in the report now
submitted.

Page 29



DC

522

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, this
motion was declared CARRIED.

The Committee supported the recommendation of the
Director of Neighbourhood Services as how submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1801/FP, planning permission be refused for
the reasons detailed in the report now submitted.

3/11/1765/0P — ERECTION OF 2NO 3 BED DWELLINGS AT
BIRCH FARM KENNELS, WHITE STUBBS LANE, EN10 7QA
FOR MR. M. FERRARO

Mr David Williams addressed the application in support of
the application.

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1765/OP, planning
permission be refused for the reasons now detailed.

Councillor S Bull stated that this application should be
approved as granting this scheme would ensure the area
would be cleaned up as the site was currently in a poor
state. He commented that there were special
circumstances for approving this application.

Councillor J Taylor commented that a precedent had
already been set when 4 larger houses had been
approved on an adjacent site. She stated that the
proposed modest houses would be very useful and she
felt she was able to go against her principles of building in
the green belt and support this application.

Councillor M Newman commented that the previous site,
that was the subject of an application last year, did
already have tightly packed derelict buildings before the
site was developed. He stated that this site was
predominantly open and had only one or two buildings in
need of demolition. He stressed that this site was very
much green, where as the previous site referred to by

Page 30

DC



DC

DC

Councillor Taylor had been a Brownfield site.

In response to a query from Councillor S Rutland-Barsby,
the Director reminded Members that this was an outline
application and the only matters for consideration were
access and layout. Issues such as the scale and
appearance were reserved matters but Members could
attach conditions to limit the size of the proposed
dwellings, in accordance with the design and access
statement.

The Director advised that Officers were of the view that
there were fewer buildings on the site than had been
mentioned by the applicant in the design and access
statement submitted as part of the application.

In response to a comment from Councillor Taylor, the
Director stressed that the Councillor was quite correct in
that the tidying up of the site was not a pre-requisite for
approving an application in a green belt location. The
Director reminded Members of the need for very special
circumstances as reasons why this application should be
approved in a clear green belt location.

Members were also reminded that each application must
be considered on its merits and the issue of a precedent
was nhot a special circumstance that could be applied.
The Director stated that a cluster of developments could
occur in this location and urged caution in that the
Council’s green belt policy would be in a precarious
position if this application was approved.

Councillor S Bull proposed and Councillor J Taylor
seconded, a motion that application 3/11/1765/0OP be
approved on the grounds that the impact on the openness
of the site would be broadly neutral in comparison to the
existing extent of built form, if not redeveloped, the
condition of the site would continue to deteriorate, the
development would not contribute to the merging of
neighbouring settlements, the site constituted previously
developed land and was therefore suitable for

Page 31



DC

523

redevelopment and that the removal of the existing
commercial use would result in a reduction in traffic along
White Stubbs Lane.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, this
motion was declared LOST.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1765/0P, planning permission be refused for
the reasons detailed in the report now submitted.

3/11/1713/FP — RAISE ROOF OF OUTBUILDING TO
ACCOMMODATE NEW INCINERATOR INSTALLATION AT
HOLTS, MARSH LANE, STANSTEAD ABBOTTS, WARE,
HERTFORDSHIRE, SG12 8HL FOR MR D HOLT

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1713/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

Councillor G Williamson, as the local ward Member,
addressed the Committee in support of the application.
He stated that the application was for a modest
development that offended no one and would help a long
established business to develop in Stanstead Abbotts.

Councillor Williamson stated that the Parish Council
supported the application and he urged the Committee to
support the Officer's recommendation.

The Committee supported the recommendation of the
Director of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1713/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now

Page 32

DC



DC

524

525

submitted.

3/11/1636/FP — CHANGE OF USE FROM STAFF ROOM
AND REST ROOM TO TWO FLATS FOR SHORT-STAY
OCCUPATION BY GUESTS AT PARADISE WILDLIFE
PARK, WHITE STUBBS LANE, BAYFORD, BROXBOURNE,
HERTS, EN10 7QA FOR MR PETER SAMPSON

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1636/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as nhow submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1636/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/1943/FP — DEMOLITION OF EXISTING STAGE AND
OUTDOOR AUDITORIUM AND ERECTION OF NEW
STAGE, CHANGING AREAS AND PUBLIC SEATING AREAS
AT PARADISE WILDLIFE PARK, WHITE STUBBS LANE,
BAYFORD, BROXBOURNE, HERTS, EN10 7QA FOR MR
PETER SAMPSON

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1943/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1943/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now

Page 33

DC



DC

526

527

DC

submitted.

3/11/1918/FP — RETENTION OF SINGLE-STOREY
BUILDINGS OVER SAND PIT, PLAY AREA AND RIDE AREA
AT PARADISE WILDLIFE PARK, WHITE STUBBS LANE,
BAYFORD, BROXBOURNE, HERTS, EN10 7QA FOR MR
PETER SAMPSON

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1918/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1918/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/1786/FP — CONSTRUCTION OF A PRE-FABRICATED
GREEN KIOSK TO HOUSE WATER TREATMENT PLANT
AND UPGRADING OF AN EXISTING GREEN KIOSK
BUILDING TO ENSURE THE SECURITY OF THE
BOREHOLE HOUSED WITHIN AT HARE STREET
PUMPING STATION, WORSTEAD ROAD, HARE STREET,
SG9 OEE FOR VEOLIA WATER CENTRAL LTD

Mr Andrew Jeskins addressed the Committee in support
of the application.

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1786/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

Councillor S Bull stated that Hormead Parish Council had
commented that the pumping station was in a very
attractive part of the parish and had requested that

Page 34



DC

528

DC

fencing sympathetic to the surrounding rural environment
be provided to minimise its impact. He queried whether
this request could be applied to this application.

The Director confirmed the presence of existing chain link
fencing on the site. Members were advised that Officers
considered that the existing chain link security fencing
was an appropriate and acceptable use in the rural area.

In response to a further query from Councillor Bull, the
Director stressed that the Parish Council had not stated
what type of fencing would be preferred. Members were
advised that Officers felt it was inappropriate to attach any
conditions to the recommendation in relation to the style
of fencing on the site.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1786/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/1621/FP — REPLACEMENT AGRICULTURAL
DWELLING AT WYDBURY FARM, WYDDIAL ROAD,
WYDDIAL, SG9 0DQ FOR MR NOY

Mr Bill Bampton addressed the Committee in support of
the application.

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1621/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the

Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

Page 35



DC

529

530

DC

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1621/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/1793/FP — CHANGE OF USE FROM B1 (LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL) TO MIXED USE B1/A1 (LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL/RETAIL) AT UNIT 9B, GREAT NORTHERN
WORKS, HARTHAM LANE, HERTFORD, SG14 1BW FOR
MR S DANN

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1793/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

Councillor M Alexander was supportive of the application
as a building was being brought back into use,
employment would be created and green travel would be
promoted as the application encouraged the use of
bicycles.

Councillor S Rutland-Barsby sought and was given
clarification that the smaller area outlined in the plan was
for the 3 parking spaces allocated to Unit 9B, Great
Northern Works, Hartham Lane, Hertford.

The Committee supported the recommendation of the
Director of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1793/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/1900/FP — ERECTION OF NEW SELF CONTAINED
GARDEN ROOM AND EXTENSION TO UTILITY ROOM OF
MAIN DWELLING AT 49 MAZE GREEN ROAD, BISHOP'S
STORTFORD, CM23 2PG FOR MR S COOK

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended

Page 36



DC

531

532

DC

that, in respect of application 3/11/1900/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

The Committee supported the recommendation of the
Director of Neighbourhood Services as how submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1900/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/1929/FP — TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION, FRONT
PORCH AND REAR CONSERVATORY AT 1 GROVE
COTTAGES, GINNS ROAD, STOCKING PELHAM, SG9 0JA
FOR MISS CORNELIUS

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1929/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1929/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/1759/FP — ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY AND TWO
STOREY EXTENSIONS AT 254, HERTINGFORDBURY
ROAD, HERTFORD, HERTFORDSHIRE, SG14 2LG FOR
DIARMID MACKENZIE

Mr Andrew Gibbon addressed the Committee in support
of the application.

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1759/FP, planning

Page 37



DC

permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

The Director advised that condition 3 of his
recommendation did not require the house to be
rendered. Officers had considered such a condition but
had been of the view that this was not reasonable or
necessary. Members were advised that condition 3
stipulated that details of the external materials of
construction of the proposed extensions and external
treatment should be submitted to and approved in writing
by the local planning authority.

Councillor Mrs R Cheswright described the proposed
development as mildly exciting, new and innovative and
she was in favour of the application being approved.
Members agreed that condition 3 be amended so that the
applicant was not obliged to provide details of the external
treatment of the existing house.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now detailed.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1759/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the following conditions:

1. Time limit (1T121)

2. Approved plans (2E102; 002/B, 011/A, 013/A,
014/B, 015/A, 016/A, 017/B, 018/B, 019/B,
020/B, 022, 101, 102, 254HR_S(A),
254HR_GA, 254HR_EA and 254HR 1)

3. Notwithstanding the details shown on the
approved plans, no development shall
commence on site until details of the external
materials of construction of the extensions
hereby permitted, have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the local planning

Page 38

DC



DC DC

authority. The development shall be carried
out in accordance with those approved details.

Reason: To achieve a consistent appearance
between the original house and proposed
extensions appropriate to the character of the
Hertingfordbury conservation area and in
keeping with policies BH5 and BH6 of the East
Herts Local Plan Second Review April 2007
and national Planning Policy Statement 5 —
Planning for the Historic Environment

4. Tree retention and protection (4P053)

5. Hedge retention and protection (4P063)

Directive:

1. Other legislation (010L1)

Summary of Reasons for Decision

The proposal has been considered with regard to
the policies of the Development Plan (East of
England Plan May 2008, Hertfordshire County
Structure Plan, Minerals Local Plan, \Waste Local
Plan and the 'saved' policies of the East Herts
Local Plan Second Review April 2007), and in
particular policies ENV1, ENV2, ENV5, ENV6,
ENV11, GBC1, BHS5, BH6 and Planning Policy
Guidance 2 — Green Belts and Planning Policy
Statement 5 — Planning for the Historic
Environment. The balance of the considerations
having regard to those policies is that permission
should be granted.

533  3/11/1828/FP — SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION AT
CLAPGATE COTTAGE, CLAPGATE, ALBURY, SG11 2JN
FOR MR G RUSSELL

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended

Page 39



DC

534

DC

that, in respect of application 3/11/1828/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1828/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/1892/FP — PROPOSED TWO STOREY AND SINGLE
STOREY REAR EXTENSION AT ROSE COTTAGE, ELBOW
LANE, HERTFORD HEATH, HERTFORD, SG13 7PZ FOR
MR AND MRS N BROOKING

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1892/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

The Committee Chairman, speaking as the local ward

Member, stated that he was supportive of the Officer’'s
recommendation. He urged the Committee to approve
the application.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1892/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

Page 40



DC

535

536

DC

E/11/0273/B — UNAUTHORISED ATTACHMENT AND
DISPLAY OF ADVERTISEMENTS AT PREZZO, 17-21 FORE
STREET, HERTFORD, HERTS. SG14 1DH

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of the site relating to E/11/0273/B,
enforcement action be authorised on the basis now
detailed.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee accepted the Director's recommendation for
enforcement action to be authorised in respect of the site
relating to E/11/0273/B on the basis now detailed.

RESOLVED - that in respect of E/11/0273/B, the
Director of Neighbourhood Services, in conjunction
with the Director of Internal Services, be
authorised to take enforcement action on the basis
now detailed.

E/11/0278/B — UNAUTHORISED WORKS FOR THE
ALTERATION OF A GRADE Il LISTED BUILDING BY THE
REMOVAL OF ARCHITECTURAL/HISTORICAL ROOF
TIMBERS AND INSERTION OF A DORMER WINDOW
WITHOUT LISTED BUILDING CONSENT OR PLANNING
PERMISSION AT 31 FORE STREET, HERTFORD, SG14
1DJ

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of the site relating to E/11/0278/B, legal
proceedings and enforcement action be authorised on the
basis now detailed.

Councillor S Rutland-Barsby stated that the Committee
should support the Director's recommendations as there
had been a flagrant disregard for the required listed
building consent.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee accepted the Director's recommendations for

Page 41



DC DC

legal proceedings and enforcement action to be
authorised in respect of the site relating to E/11/0278/B
on the basis now detailed.

RESOLVED - that in respect of E/11/0278/B, the
Director of Neighbourhood Services, in conjunction
with the Director of Internal Services, be
authorised to commence legal proceedings and
take enforcement action on the basis now detailed.

537  E/10/0353/A — THE UNAUTHORISED INSTALLATION OF
EXTRACTION/HEAT RECYCLING PLANT/MACHINERY IN
ASSOCIATION WITH LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT AND AIR
CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT AT SUDS LAUNDERETTE AT
12 LONDON ROAD, BISHOP'S STORTFORD, CM23 5ND

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of the site relating to E/10/0353/A,
enforcement action be authorised on the basis now
detailed.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee accepted the Director's recommendation for
enforcement action to be authorised in respect of the site
relating to E/10/0353/A on the basis now detailed.

RESOLVED - that in respect of E/10/0353/A, the
Director of Neighbourhood Services, in conjunction
with the Director of Internal Services, be
authorised to take enforcement action on the basis
now detailed.

538 ITEMS FOR REPORTING AND NOTING

RESOLVED - that the following reports be noted:

(A) Appeals against refusal of planning
permission / non determination;

(B) Planning Appeals lodged;

Page 42



DC

(C) Planning Appeals: Inquiry and Informal
Hearing dates; and

(D) Planning Statistics.

The meeting closed at 8.05 pm

Chairman

Date

Page 43

DC



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



HR

548

Agenda Item 10

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE HELD
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER,
WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON
WEDNESDAY 11 JANUARY 2012, AT 3.00
PM

PRESENT: Councillor Jim Ranger (Chairman)
Councillors P Ballam, P Ruffles, A Warman
and N Wilson

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillors P Moore

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Lorraine Blackburn - Committee
Secretary

Emma Freeman - Head of People
and Organisational
Services

Claire Kirby - Human Resources
Officer

Alan Madin - Director of Internal
Services

Jaleh Nahvi - Human Resources
Officer

PAY POLICY STATEMENT 2012/13

The Head of People, ICT and Property Services submitted
a report concerning a requirement, of the Localism Act,
for the Council to produce annually (from 2012/13), a pay
policy statement relating to the remuneration of Chief
Officers, the remuneration of the lowest paid employees,
and the relationship between Chief Officers’ remuneration
and that of other officers.

The Director of Internal Services and the Head of People,

Page 45

HR



HR

ICT and Property Services declared a Personal and
Prejudicial Interest in this item. The Director of Internal
Services suggested that both he and the Head of People,
ICT and Property Services would stay in the Council
Chamber in order to answer points of clarification and
agreed to leave during the debate.

It was noted that further guidance had been received from
Central Government, which was tabled with a number of
proposed changes to the report now submitted, relating
to pages 19 - 25 to reflect that guidance. Clarification
explaining the rationale behind each of the proposed
changes on the respective pages was provided by the
Director of Internal Services.

The Director of Internal Services and the Head of People,
ICT and Property Services left the room during the debate
on the report.

Members supported the changes proposed as set out in
the tabled documents. Additionally, the Chairman
proposed the following changes:

Page 19 — paragraph two after “The Council will...” insert
“subject to negotiation”;

Page 20 - in the paragraph which commences with "The
pension scheme provides...”, Members suggested that
the sentence commencing with ...“The Council’s Human
Resources Committee” should be made clearer.

Page 22 — the paragraph commencing with “If an
employee leaves....”insert “normally” after “they may”.

Members supported these changes.

Members agreed to recommend the Pay Policy Statement
2012 as now amended.

RECOMMENDED - that the Pay Policy Statement
2012 as now amended, be approved.

Page 46

HR



HR

549

550

551

552

5563

554

HR

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

In the absence of the Chairman, it was moved by Councillor P
Ruffles and seconded by Councillor N Wilson, that Councillor
J Ranger chair the meeting.

RESOLVED - that Councillor J Ranger be appointed
Chairman for the meeting.

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were submitted from Councillors D
Hone and C Woodward.

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman stated that it would be necessary to convene a
further meeting of Human Resources Committee before the
scheduled March 2012 meeting to consider an important item
of business.

MINUTES

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the meeting held on
12 October 2011 be confirmed as a correct record and
signed by the Chairman.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Director of Internal Services and the Head of People, ICT
and Property Services declared personal and prejudicial
interests in the matter referred to at Minute 548 - Pay Policy
Statement 2012. They both remained in the Chamber to
answer points of clarification, but left the room during the
debate.

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY REPORT

The Head of People, ICT and Property Services submitted a
report concerning Equality, Diversity and Employment

Page 47



HR

HR

(2010/11) as required by Statute in terms of the Council’s
duties and monitoring.

Members congratulated Officers on the report.

In response to a query concerning the emphasis on religion,
Members were advised that this was a protected
characteristic.

Councillor P Ballam stated that within the context of the
report, those undertaking a course of study outside of the “in
house” training provision would not be recorded. Members
supported a suggestion that this aspect be addressed within a
future report.

Clarification was provided on the use of the term “return rate”
in terms of staff responses to the form. It was noted that a
further report would be submitted in three months time when
the “return levels” would be reviewed.

Members agreed the report as set out in the report now
submitted.

RESOLVED - that (A) the Equality and Diversity report
be noted;

(B) the report be published on the Council's
website to ensure the Council complies with Statute;

(C) recruitment processes be reviewed to ensure
that they are not indirectly discriminating against any of
those within the protected characteristic groups;

(D) attendance at training courses be reviewed to
establish why part-time workers are underrepresented,
and

(E) a programme of internal Equality Impact
Assessments continues for 2012/13 incorporating
policy reviews, service restructures and relevant
human resource procedures.

Page 48



HR

555

556

VOLUNTEERING POLICY

The Head of People, ICT and Property Services submitted a
report concerning the legal status of volunteers. The report
now submitted, provided feedback on the current volunteering
pilot and the new Volunteering Policy. Assurances were
provided that volunteers would only provide assistance for
East Herts’ events and activities and that these would be
limited.

In response to a query, Officers advised that CRB checks
would be undertaken in liaison with the relevant Line
Manager.

Members approved the Volunteering Policy, as set out in the
report now submitted.

RESOLVED - that the Volunteering Policy be
approved.

(see Minute 561 below)

RETIREMENT POLICY

The Head of people, ICT and Property Services submitted a
report on the new Retirement Policy which was set out in the
report now submitted. The Head of People, ICT and Property
Services advised that since that report had been submitted to
the Local Joint Panel, notification had been received from the
Council’'s Insurers, that they would extend insurance for staff
up to 70 years of age. It was noted that 13 members of staff
were over 65 years but only three would require insurance
under the new extension. Declarations of health would need
to be provided.

Members noted the update and approved the revised
Retirement Policy.

RESOLVED - that the Retirement Policy be approved.

Page 49

HR



HR HR

(see Minute 561 below)

557  PDR QUALITY REVIEW

The Head of People, ICT and Property Services submitted a
report outlining the results of the Performance Development
Review (PDR) quality checking exercise and outlined the
changes to the PDR scheme, the detail of which was set out
in the report now submitted.

The Chairman commented on the recent unsatisfactory levels
of completion rates in relation to the PDR process and
suggested that management should be informed that PDRs
should be completed on time and that it should become one of
managers’ six objectives and that further training should be
provided. Members supported this suggestion. The
Chairman outlined the benefits to employees, when the
process was handled as it should. The Head of People, ICT
and Property Services undertook to ensure that the process
was applied to Stevenage employees as part of the transfer
arrangements.

Members noted the results and changes to the PDR Scheme
and supported the suggestion that the timely submission of
completed PDRs be included as a management objective and
that this information be included as part of the induction
process.

RESOLVED - that (A) the results and changes to the
PDR Quality Checking exercise and scheme be noted,;
and

(B) the timely submission of completed PDRs be
included as a management objective and that this
information be included as part of the induction
process.

558  EQUAL PAY AUDIT

The Head of People, ICT and Property Services submitted a
report on the results of the 2011 Equal Pay Audit. The

Page 50



HR

559

HR

Equality and Human Rights Commission require that EqPAs
be carried out every two years and the “Green Book”
recommended that they be carried out annually. The
Chairman suggested that paragraph 4.2.1 be amended by the
removal of the word “generally”. This was supported.

In response to a query concerning the value of work carried
out, the Chairman advised that the Hay Scheme was a
valuable source of information for comparative purposes.

The recommendations based on the findings of the EqQPA
2011 were set out in the Action Plan, attached to the report
now submitted. It was suggested that the Action Plan be
amended by the inclusion of training for career progression.
This was supported.

RESOLVED - that (A) the results of the 2011 Equal
Pay Audit be noted; and

(B) the recommendations set out in the Action Plan,
as amended and attached to the report now submitted,
be approved.

HUMAN RESOURCES QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE
STATISTICS

The Head of People, ICT and Property Services submitted a
report on Human Resources quarterly performance to January
2012. The report detailed the current headcount and number
of starters. Turnover stood at 6.22%.

In addition to updates already the subject of separate reports
included elsewhere on the agenda, updates were provided in
relation to:
e East of England’s Regional Recruitment Portal project;
e Learning and Development. It was noted that the

Council had been awarded the Members’ Charter for
supporting Members in training and development; and

Page 51



HR

560

561

HR

e Shared Support Services programme.
Members noted the quarterly performance update.

RESOLVED - that the report be noted.

HUMAN RESOURCES QUARTERLY STATISTICS

The Head of People, ICT and Property Services submitted a
report detailing performance indicators for the period 1 April —
30 November 2011.

Members noted that staff turnover stood at 6.22% against a
target of 10%. The current rate of projected short-term
sickness absence for the year was 3.8 days against a target
of 5 days and that the average long-term sickness absence
per FTE was 1.59 days against a target of 2.5 days.

The Head of People, ICT and Property Services reported that
of the 44 new starters in 2011/12, 36 staff had transferred
from Stevenage Borough Council as part of the Revenues and
Benefits Shared Service. A 97% attendance at Induction
Training for the new staff had been recorded.

Updates were provided in relation to the Council’'s PDR
Scheme. Revenues and Benefits had achieved a 96.85%
return with the rest of the Council achieving a 59.57% return
for the 2011 review. Training was being rolled out to
Managers.

The report summarised equalities monitoring statistics, the
detail of which was set out in the report now submitted.

Members noted the quality performance report.

RESOLVED - that the report be noted.

LOCAL JOINT PANEL - MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD
ON 13 SEPTEMBER AND 6 DECEMBER 2011

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the Local Joint Panel

Page 52



HR HR

meeting held on 13 September and 6 December 2011
be received.

(see also Minutes 555 — 556 above and 562 below)

562 DISTURBANCE ALLOWANCE POLICY

The Committee considered and supported the
recommendations of the Local Joint Panel meeting held on 13
September 2011 on the Disturbance Allowance Policy.

RESOLVED - that (A) car drivers be paid 5p per mile
for every passenger they take to or from the new
contractual site office base who would otherwise be
entitled to the mileage element of the Disturbance
Payment to encourage car sharing and in the interests
of “green” travel; and

(B) the Disturbance Allowance Scheme use the
“quickest” rather than the “shortest” route to and from
the new contractual base.

(see also Minute 561 above).

The meeting closed at 4.25pm

Chairman ...

Date

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Agenda ltem 11

JS

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE

JOINT MEETING OF SCRUTINY
COMMITTEES HELD IN THE COUNCIL
CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON
TUESDAY 17 JANUARY 2012, AT 7.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor D Andrews (Chairman).
Councillors D Abbott, W Ashley, R Beeching,
E Buckmaster, S Bull, Mrs D Hollebon,
G Jones, G McAndrew, P Moore,
W Mortimer, M Newman, P Phillips, M Pope,
J Ranger, C Rowley, P Ruffles,
G Williamson, J Wing, C Woodward and
J Wyllie.

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillors L Haysey, A Jackson and
M Tindale.

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Simon Chancellor - Head of Financial
Support Services

Simon Drinkwater - Director of
Neighbourhood
Services

Lorna Georgiou - Performance and
Improvement Co-
ordinator

Jeff Hughes - Head of
Democratic and
Legal Support
Services

Marian Langley - Scrutiny Officer

Alan Madin - Director of Internal
Services

Peter Mannings - Democratic
Services Assistant

George A Robertson - Director of
Customer and
Community

Page 55



JS

563

564

565

566

567

JS

Services

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

It was proposed by Councillor D Hollebon and seconded
by Councillor G McAndrew that Councillor D Andrews be
appointed Chairman for the meeting.

RESOLVED - that Councillor D Andrews be
appointed Chairman for the meeting.

APOLOGIES

Apologies were submitted on behalf of Councillors T
Herbert, D Hone, T Page and N Symonds. It was noted
that Councillor S Bull was substituting for Councillor
Page.

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman reminded Members that there was an
Essential Reference Paper relating to the matters referred
to at Minute 568 that was not for publication. Members
were advised that should they wish to discuss these
matters during the debate, the Committee should resolve
to exclude the press and pubilic.

MINUTES

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the meeting held
on 15 February 2011 be confirmed as a correct
record and signed by the Chairman.

RESIDENTS' SURVEY RESULTS

The Performance and Improvement Co-ordinator gave a
presentation in respect of the raw data from the residents’
survey. Members were advised that there had been a
good response rate that was higher than usual.
Residents had indicated that East Herts continued to feel
like a safe place to live.

Page 56



JS

568

JS

A full report containing the analysed data would be
submitted to the next joint meeting of the Scrutiny
Committees.

In response to a query from the Leader relating to the
methodology of the survey, Members were advised that
the methodology had not changed although the residents’
survey was paper based where as smaller surveys
conducted by individual teams had been done by
telephone. The Leader commented that the data needed
to be analysed geographically.

Members noted the raw data results of the residents
survey.

RESOLVED - that (A) the presentation be noted;
and

(B) a full report and action plan be submitted to
the next joint meeting of the Scrutiny Committees.

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2011/12 (REVISED) TO 2014/15

The Director of Internal Services provided a financial
context for the reports included in the Agenda.

The Executive Member for Finance submitted a report
setting out proposals for the Council’'s Capital Programme
for the period 2011/12 (Revised) to 2014/15. The Capital
Programme had taken account of targets for reduced
spend from 2014/15, whilst still ensuring that the
programme could be delivered as approved last year.

The Capital Programme had been amended to take
account of slippage and rephasing. Members were
reminded that there had also been amendments
approved as part of the Council’'s monthly healthcheck
process.

The Director of Internal Services advised that a reduction

in the call on capital receipts by a further £645,000 was
anticipated to ensure that the Capital Programme was

Page 57



JS

JS

limited to a £1,000,000 ceiling that could be met from the
Council’s resources. Members were advised that this
was based on an assumption on the availability of a
£100,000 government grant in 2014/15.

The full Capital Programme was included at Essential
Reference Paper ‘B’ and Members were referred to the
table at paragraph 2.4 on page 15 of the report now
submitted, which showed the additional proposals to meet
the £645,000 reduction. Members were reminded to
consider the scope for local initiatives whereby Town and
Parish Council could contribute to making up any
shortfalls in grant funding.

In response to a query from Councillor G McAndrew, the
Director stated that there had been a mixed take up of
previous and current capital allocated grant funding.
Councillor J Wing referred to the likely dispiriting impact of
cuts in funding for local groups, such as Community and
Voluntary Organisations.

The Executive Member for Finance reminded Members
that the Medium Term Financial Plan reductions would be
in place in 3 years as opposed to the current year.
Councillor J Ranger highlighted the sensibility of reducing
funding on a phased basis as opposed to making any
sudden changes.

The Leader stated that a key benefit of a Medium Term
Financial Plan was that the Council had time to work
towards a strategy for helping local communities.

The Joint Scrutiny Committees decided to inform the
Executive that the Capital Programme 2011/12 (revised)
to 2014/15 should be approved as amended by
paragraph 2.4 of the report now submitted.

RESOLVED - that the Executive be informed that
the Joint Scrutiny Committees considered that the
draft Capital Programme 2011/12 (Revised) to
2014/15, as amended by the proposals set out in
paragraph 2.4 of the report submitted, should be

Page 58



JS

569

JS

approved.

FEES AND CHARGES 2012/13

The Executive Member for Finance submitted a report
detailing the additional income to the Council that could
be generated by increasing discretionary fees and
charges in 2012/13 for a variety of services. Members
were referred to Essential Reference Paper ‘B’ for the
detailed suggested increased to discretionary fees and
charges.

The Director of Internal Services referred in particular to
the proposal to activate two Council Tax penalties which
could be levied on residents who failed to promptly notify
the Council of changes to their circumstances. It was
hoped that the threat of the penalties would result in
residents remembering to inform the Council of such
changes.

In response to a Member query, the Joint Scrutiny
Committees were advised that Officers had the discretion
to vary the hire charges in place for Hertford Theatre.

Councillor M Newman commented on the licensing costs
for dangerous wild animals.

Councillor C Woodward suggested that the introduction of
car park charging arrangements for Grange Paddocks
should be deferred until September 2012 in line with the
decision already made to delay changing the car parking
fees across the District until September to enable
consideration of the results of the parking strategy. The
Director of Customer and Community Services stated that
parking charges for Grange Paddocks were included in
the Medium Term Financial Plan. Members were also
reminded that the car park had been refurbished and
there was also an advanced proposal for a permit scheme
for Chantry Road residents.

Councillor C Woodward proposed and Councillor J Wyllie
seconded, a motion that parking charges at Grange

Page 59



JS

570

Paddocks be deferred until September so that
consideration could be given to the results of the parking
strategy.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, this
motion was declared LOST.

The Committees decided to inform the Executive that the
fees and charges should be approved as detailed in the
report now submitted.

RESOLVED - that the Executive be informed that
the Joint Scrutiny Committees consider that the
fees and charges detailed in Essential Reference
Paper ‘B’ of the report now submitted, should be
approved.

SERVICE ESTIMATES - PROBABLE OUTTURN 2011/12:

REVENUE BUDGET 2012/13

The Executive Member for Finance submitted a report on
the estimate of all general fund services. The report
focussed on the revenue estimate process, which was
due to conclude at the Council meeting on 7 March 2012
when a formal resolution setting the 2012/13 Council Tax
would be approved.

Members were advised of an error in paragraph 2.13 in
that the capital finance costs figure for 2011/12 should
have read £4,442,000 and the figure for 2012/13 should
have read £4,488,000.

In response to a query from Councillor J Wing in respect
of paragraph 5.18 and the probable and estimated calls
on the Local Authority Business Growth Grant, the
Director of Internal Services advised that these figures
would reduce to £0.

Councillor J Wing proposed and Councillor M Pope
seconded, a motion that resources be made available
from the savings indicated that had been made on the

Page 60

JS



JS

571

street cleansing contract for more frequent street
cleansing outside of town centres.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, this
motion was declared LOST.

Members decided to inform the Executive that the Joint
Scrutiny Committees had supported the probable revenue
budget for 2011/12 as well as the estimates for 2012/13.

RESOLVED - that the Executive be informed that
the Joint Scrutiny Committees support the

probable revenue budget for 2011/12 as well as
the estimates for 2012/13.

CONSOLIDATED BUDGET REPORT AND 2012/13 - 2015/16
MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY

The Executive Member for Finance submitted a report
recommending the consolidated budget for 2012/13 and
the 2015/16 Medium Term Financial Plan. The Executive
Member invited the comments of the Joint Scrutiny
Committees.

The budget for 2011/12 had been set in February 2011
and the final accounts had recorded a balance that had
been £408,000 higher than expected. The budget for
2012/13 had been prepared in the light of a significantly
constrained income forecast for the Authority.

Members were advised that it was anticipated that there
would be two further years of pay restraint after which
there might be increases at or about inflation. Members
were referred to Essential Reference Paper ‘B’ for the
Medium Term Financial Plan.

Essential Reference Paper ‘C’ was a new document that
set out a stress testing of the MTFP which had
considered different scenarios whereby the Council might
be subject to unexpected financial pressures. The
intention was to illustrate the capacity of the Council’s
finances to withstand a single or series of incidents.

Page 61

JS



JS

The Joint Scrutiny Committees made a number of
comments relating to government pay policy, predicted
investment returns and the new homes bonus. The
Director of Internal Services stated that every opportunity

would be taken to top up the interest equalisation reserve.

Members were also reminded that the new homes bonus
provided an opportunity for the local economy in East
Herts.

Councillor P Phillips commented that continuing cost
pressures could make future increases in Council Tax a
justifiable course of action moving forward.

The Committees decided to inform the Executive that the
budget should be approved as detailed in the report now
submitted.

RESOLVED - that the Executive be informed that
the Joint Scrutiny Committees consider that the
Consolidated Budget should be approved as
detailed in the report now submitted.

The meeting closed at 9.02 pm

Chairman

Date

Page 62

JS



572

573

o574

Agenda ltem 12

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
AUDIT COMMITTEE HELD IN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBER, WALLFIELDS,
HERTFORD ON WEDNESDAY 18
JANUARY 2012, AT 7.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor J Ranger (Chairman)
Councillors W Mortimer, M Pope and J Wing.

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Lorraine Blackburn - Committee
Secretary

Alan Madin - Director of Internal
Services

Helen Maneuf - Shared Internal
Audit Service

Terry Barnett - Shared Internal
Audit Service

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor P Philips
and N Wilson.

MINUTES
RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the meeting held on

23 November 2011 be confirmed as a correct record
and signed by the Chairman.

EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT - FINAL EXTERNAL AUDIT
PLAN 2011/12

The External Auditor provided a report which set out the work
proposed in relation to the audit of the 2011/12 accounts. It
was noted that the Audit Plan was based on the External
Auditor’s risk based approach to audit planning using their

Page 63

A



575

576

assessment of potential business and audit risks which
needed to be addressed and the controls the Council already
had in place. It was noted that financial performance,
accounting for property, plant and equipment and the shared
benefits service were highlighted as key financial risks. The
report now submitted summarised the External Auditor’'s
planned response to those risks. Notwithstanding this, the
External Auditor did not feel that there were any significant
issues to report.

Paul Dossett advised Members that this would be his last plan
as External Auditor for East Herts.

The Chairman, on behalf of Members, thanked the External
Auditors for their positive report.

RESOLVED - that the report be received.

EXTERNAL AUDIT - CERTIFICATION WORK 2010-11

The External Auditors submitted a report setting out the
arrangements for certification work undertaken by them, as
agent for the Audit Commission. A summary of the claims
and returns certified for 2010/11 were set out in the report
now submitted.

Members received the report.

RESOLVED - that the report be received.

TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY STATEMENT

The Director of Internal Services submitted a report setting out
the 2012/13 Treasury Strategy Statement and Annual
Investment Strategy and the prudent approach taken by the
Council in terms of capital. The Director drew Members’
attention to the interest rate forecast provided by Sector for
the period 2011 to 2014. He explained that the Council’s
investment strategy position was currently “defensive” with
capital being invested in Central Government and non-UK
Banks, but that at some point, a less defensive approach

Page 64



would need to be taken in order to achieve better rates of
interest.

In response to a query from the Chairman, the Director
explained the capital payroll costs of IT Development.

In response to a query from Councillor M Pope, the Director
explained why the Council had decided not to invest the
remaining two tranches of capital following an earlier decision
to invest up to £30M.

The Director of Internal Services explained how the Council
was using its capital more creatively and to better effect, to
mitigate the low interest rates, e.g. the Council had bought
some car parks which had saved the Council 7% in annual
running costs by acquiring them. Capital had also been used
to better effect in regard to the Hertford Theatre which had
reduced management costs. The Director also advised that a
report would be presented to the Executive shortly on the
Local Authority Mortgage Scheme and how this could benefit
the Council and support mortgagees who were unable to
provide the 25% minimum deposit. He stressed that this was
not a Treasury Management decision, rather it was a way of
using capital more creatively to get a better cash return.

Members received the report and supported the concept that
the Council should seek opportunities as they became
available, to improve the return of its assets.

RESOLVED - that (A) the2012/13 Treasury
Management Strategy Statement and Annual
Investment Strategy and the prudential indicators be
received; and

(B) the concept of seeking opportunities as they
become available, to improve the return of the
Council’s assets be supported.

577  ANNUAL REVIEW OF DATA QUALITY STRATEGY

The Director of Internal Services submitted a report outlining

Page 65



578

the 2011/12 revisions to the Data Quality Strategy. The minor
revisions were highlighted and set out in Essential Reference
Paper “B” attached to the report now submitted.

Councillor J Wing sought clarification on the impact of good
data on staff performance indicators. The Director of Internal
Services explained how the PDR scheme worked and that
having good quality data was important in certain areas of the
Council’'s functions, e.g. revenues and benefit controls and in
terms of claims assessed and benefits paid out. The External
Auditor stated that he was happy about the quality of data
provided, which was a view shared by the Shared Internal
Audit Service.

RESOLVED - that the revisions to the Data Quality
Strategy be approved.

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE - PROGRESS REPORT
STATEMENT

A report was submitted by the Shared Internal Audit Service
(SIAS) which provided an update in relation to delivering the
Council’s Internal Audit Plan for 2011-12; the findings for the
period 20 August to 9 December 2011 for audits assessed as
“limited” or “no” assurance; amendments to the approved
2011-12 Audit Plan; the status of previously agreed “High
Priority Recommendations”; and an update on performance
management information as at 9 December 2011.

It was noted that 65% of the Audit Plan had been achieved
and the SIAS Manager was confident that 95% of the Plan
would be achieved by the end of the year. Some
amendments to the Audit Plan were proposed and these were
set out in the report now submitted, together with the progress
against the 2011-12 Audit Plan as at 9 December 2011.

Concerns were expressed regarding the implementation
status of a some High Priority Recommendations which were
centred around ICT. The Director of Internal Services
provided updates and explanations associated with the
Council’s ICT Strategy and its implementation.

Page 66



579

580

Members noted the report and supported the amendments to
the Audit Plan.

RESOLVED - that the report be noted and the
amendments to the Audit Plan be supported.

UPDATE ON IMPLEMENTATION OF ANNUAL
GOVERNANCE ACTION PLAN

A report was submitted by the Shared Internal Audit Service
Manager providing an update on the progress made against
the Annual Governance Statement Action Plan for 2010/11,
specifically in relation to the nine measures to enhance the
Council’s internal control framework.

The Director of Internal Services advised Members that, whilst
the issues outstanding were currently shown as “Amber”, he
was confident that the status would turn “Green” imminently.

Members noted the progress made against implementing the
Action Plan contained in the 2010/11 Annual Governance
Statement.

RESOLVED - that the report be received.

AUDIT COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

The Manager of Corporate Risk submitted a report detailing
the Work Programme for Audit Committee. Members noted
that the Grants and Data Quality reports were the subject of
separate reports on the agenda for this meeting and should
be deleted from the agenda for the 14 March 2012 meeting.

Members requested that Intranet Training be provided for
Members at the March meeting commencing at 7pm.

RESOLVED - that the Work Programme, as amended,
be approved.

Page 67



The meeting closed at 8.30 pm

Chairman

Date

Page 68




HR

581

582

583

Agenda Item 13

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE HELD
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER,
WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON THURSDAY
19 JANUARY 2012, AT 3.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor Jim Ranger (Chairman)
Councillors P Ballam, Mrs D Hone,
A Warman and N Wilson

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillors A Jackson and S Rutland-Barsby

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Director of

Neighbourhood

Services

Emma Freeman - Head of People
and Organisational
Services

Sian Gentry - Personal Assistant

Alan Madin - Director of Internal

Services

Simon Drinkwater

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

RESOLVED - that Councillor J Ranger be appointed
Chairman for the meeting.

APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were submitted by from Councillors P
Ruffles and C Woodward.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

The Committee agreed that under Section 100(A) (4) of
the Local Government Act 1972 the press and public be

Page 69

HR



HR

excluded from the meeting during discussion of item 6 on
the ground that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of

Schedule 12A of the said Act of the following description:

1. “Information relating to an individual’

584  TERMINATION OF CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT BY
MUTUAL AGREEMENT

The Director of Neighbourhood Services submitted a
report on termination of a contract of employment by
mutual agreement.

RESOLVED - that the termination of the contract of
employment by mutual agreement on the terms set out
in the report be approved.

The meeting closed at 3.30 pm

Chairman ..o,

Date

Page 70

HR



DC

585

Agenda Iltem 14

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER,
WALLFIELDS, HERTFORD ON
WEDNESDAY 1 FEBRUARY 2012, AT
7.00 PM

PRESENT: Councillor W Ashley (Chairman).
Councillors M Alexander, S Bull, A Burlton,
Mrs R Cheswright, J Demonti, G Jones,
G Lawrence, M Newman, S Rutland-Barsby,
J Taylor and B Wrangles.

ALSO PRESENT:

Councillors D Andrews, P Ballam, E Bedford,
L Haysey, P Moore, M Pope, P Ruffles and
J Wing.

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Glyn Day - Principal Planning
Enforcement
Officer
Director of
Neighbourhood
Services
Democratic
Services Assistant
Kevin Steptoe - Head of Planning
and Building
Control
Alison Young - Development
Control Manager

Simon Drinkwater

Peter Mannings

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman advised that the next Officer organised
training session would take place on 29 February 2012 at
5.15 pm and would cover Listed Buildings and
Conservation Areas.

Page 71

DC



DC

586

587

588

DC

The Chairman also advised that Officers had approached
Trevor Roberts Associates with a view to arranging a 3
hour external training session to cover issues arising from
the Localism Bill. This would take place in March 2012 at
a date and time to be agreed.

Finally, the Chairman advised that applications
3/11/1511/FP and 3/11/1635/FP would be moved up the
agenda and determined first.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor M Alexander declared a personal and
prejudicial interest in application 3/11/1635/FP, in that he
was a Board Member for Riversmead Housing
Association. He left the room during consideration of this
matter.

MINUTES

RESOLVED - that the Minutes of the meeting held
on 4 January 2012 be confirmed as a correct
record and signed by the Chairman.

3/11/1511/FP — CHANGE OF USE OF LAND TO A PRIVATE
GYPSY AND TRAVELLER CARAVAN SITE COMPRISING 3
NO. MOBILE HOMES, 2 NO. TOURING CARAVANS,
ASSOCIATED HARD STANDING AND INSTALLATION OF
SEPTIC TANK (PART RETROSPECTIVE) AT LAND NORTH
OF THE OLD COACH ROAD, BIRCH GREEN, HERTFORD
SG14 2LP FOR MESSRS THOMAS AND MILEY CASH

Mr Gary O’Leary addressed the Committee in objection to
the application.

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1511/FP, planning
permission be refused for the reasons detailed in the
report now submitted.

The Director advised that the planning inspectorate had
confirmed that a valid appeal had been lodged against

Page 72



DC

DC

non-determination of the application. The Committee was
advised that Members should determine the application
as they would have done had this appeal not been
lodged.

The Director stressed that although Officers had
considered the application on the basis that the applicant
met the criteria for gypsy and traveller status, there had
been no evidence submitted to support that status.
Members were advised that Officers reserved the right to
challenge the status of the applicants at any subsequent
appeal.

The Director referred to a number of typographical errors
in the report and these were covered in the additional
representations schedule circulated in advance of the
meeting. Members were advised that Officers felt that
appropriate weight had been given to appropriate
Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS) policies, based on the
gypsy and traveller accommodation assessment carried
out by the Authority.

The Director reminded Members that the Council’s
Conservation Officer had recommended that the
application be refused due to the likely impact on the
adjacent listed buildings.

Councillor L Haysey, as the local ward Member,
addressed the Committee in objection to the application.
She stated that the report was very succinct and the
application was an excellent case study of planning in
terms of extant appeals and potential future appeals.

Councillor Haysey stressed that this was a wholly
unacceptable form of development in the green belt and
the Committee should continue the recent support given
to the local residents by refusing this application.

Councillor M Alexander referred to the amount of time
spent by Officers in relation to this application. He
reminded the Committee that this scheme was contrary to
Green Belt policy.

Page 73



Councillor S Rutland-Barsby also praised the Officers
and, so there was public record of Members’ gratitude for
their work in relation to this site, expressed her particular
satisfaction with Officers securing a high court injunction
on the Saturday of a Bank Holiday weekend.

The Director advised that policies HSG10, OSV3 and
PPS5 should be added to the reasons for refusal on this
application, and that PPS5 was particularly relevant in
relation to the protection of the listed buildings and
heritage assets.

Councillor M Alexander proposed and Councillor S Bull
seconded, a motion that the Committee accept the
Officer's recommendation as detailed in the report now
submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, this
motion was declared CARRIED.

The Committee supported the recommendation of the
Director of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1511/FP, planning permission be refused for
the following amended reasons:

1.  The proposal represents inappropriate
development within the Green Belt and,
together with the provision of necessary
access improvements and visibility splays,
would be detrimental to the openness of the
Green Belt; the character and appearance of
this part of the village, and the setting of the
adjacent listed buildings. The matters put
forward by the applicants in support of the
proposal are not considered to be ones to
which such weight can be attached as to
clearly outweigh the harm to the Green Belt
and the other identified harm. The proposed
development is therefore contrary to policies

Page 74



DC

589

DC

GBC1, ENV1, HSG10 and OSV3 of the East
Herts Local Plan Second Review April 2007
and Planning Policy Guidance 2: Green Belts,
and PPS5: Planning for the Historic
Environment.

2. The site lies within an area of known
groundwater importance (Source Protection
Zone 3) but the application fails to
demonstrate that the proposed means of
sewerage disposal would be appropriate and
not result in harm to groundwater. As such,
the proposal is contrary to policy ENV20 of the
East Herts Local Plan April 2007 and
government advice given in Circular 03/99
and PPS23 — Planning and Pollution Control.

3/11/1635/FP — CHANGE OF USE FROM GARAGE UNITS
TO FURNITURE RECYCLING SCHEME AT HOE LANE
GARAGES, HOE LANE, WARE, SG12 9LS FOR
RIVERSMEAD HOUSING ASSOCIATION

Joanne Belsey addressed the Committee in opposition to
the application. Mr lan Richardson spoke for the
application.

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1635/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

The Director advised that the suggested hours of
operation in relation to this application were 11 amto 3
pm. Members were referred to condition 3 as being
incorrect on page 117 of the report now submitted.

Councillor M Pope, as the local ward Member, addressed
the Committee in objection to the application. He stated
that although this application represented a worthy
scheme, Hoe Lane Garages, Hoe Lane was the wrong
location.

Page 75



DC

Councillor Pope stated that anything other than a
domestic use for the garages was inappropriate due to its
proximity to a major junction of a busy road. The site was
also in close proximity to a pub, a vet's surgery and a
number of residential units occupied by elderly and
vulnerable residents.

Councillor Pope stressed that this application would
exacerbate parking problems on Hoe Lane, which were
attributed to users of the vet’s surgery, the pub and
students using Hertford Regional College and also
commuter parking for users of Ware Station.

Councillor Pope stated that a pedestrian crossing for Hoe
Lane was crucial for pedestrian safety. He stressed that
although leaving furniture at the site was to be by
appointment only, it was inevitable that people would turn
up outside these times.

Finally, Councillor Pope expressed concern over the
possible dumping of furniture and white goods close to
the site. He also referred to the possible fire risk and
conditions being made more favourable for vermin.

Councillor S Bull commented that Riversmead Housing
Association was a very responsible organisation and
Hertfordshire Highways had not sought to restrict
planning permission for this application. Councillor Bull
also stressed that the scheme, if approved, would be
temporary for one year.

Councillor B Wrangles stated that, although this was a
worthwhile scheme, the site was too close to residential
houses. She commented that an industrial location might
be a more appropriate location and hoped that, should the
application be approved, the local Member would
carefully monitor the use of the site. Councillor Wrangles
stated that she would be abstaining from voting.

Councillor A Burlton queried whether parking was a
problem in the area as the garages hadn’t been used for
cars for some years. He expressed concerns as to

Page 76

DC



DC

whether the site would be used for furniture refurbishment
as this would be detrimental to the environment. He also
queried how the applicant would prevent vandalism,
particularly as furniture was easier to set on fire than cars.

Councillor M Newman commented that the garages were
already being used for furniture storage, albeit in an
unregulated fashion. He stated that the traffic should not
be an issue with staff arriving in the morning and
customers arriving by appointment only. He believed that
putting what appeared to be a disused facility to good use
could only be viewed in a positive light.

The Director advised that the area was not used for
parking and had been sealed off from the surrounding
area to prevent further vandalism. He stressed that the
site would be similarly secured outside of the proposed
hours of operation to prevent inappropriate access.

Members were reminded that the concerns on parking did
not relate specifically to this site but were more in relation
to parking pressures on Hoe Lane. These pressures
were attributed to commuter parking, local schools and
students using Hertford Regional College.

The Director advised that Hertfordshire Highways and
Officers were of the view that parking problems would not
be exacerbated as there would be a minimal workforce
and the hours of use would be outside of sensitive times
for parking such as for the school run or commuters using
Ware Station.

The Director commented that Hertfordshire Highways had
judged that the criteria for a pedestrian crossing on Hoe
Lane had not been met and this application would not
result in significant additional pedestrian activity.

The Director also advised that Officers felt the scheme
was acceptable as the permission was temporary in
nature and this would allow a judgement to be made as to
whether the use was appropriate in this location in the
longer term.

DC

Page 77



DC

590

DC

Councillor S Bull proposed and Councillor M Newman
seconded, a motion that the Committee accept the
Officer's recommendation as detailed in the report now
submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, this
motion was declared CARRIED.

The Committee supported the recommendation of the
Director of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1635/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/2041/FO — VARIATION OF CONDITION 29 OF
PLANNING REFERENCE 3/07/2531/FP TO AGREE A
PROPOSED MINOR MATERIAL CHANGE TO THE
BUILDINGS APPROVED - VARIATION TO PLOTS 8, 13, 14,
15, 16, 17 AND 18 AT SEVEN ACRES, 49 UPPER GREEN
ROAD AND 54 AND 56 UPPER GREEN ROAD, TEWIN FOR
TAYLOR WIMPEY NORTH LONDON

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/2041/FO, subject to a
deed of variation in respect of the original Section 106
agreement dated 3 March 2011 to ensure that its
requirements were properly related to this proposal,
planning permission be granted subject to the conditions
detailed in the report now submitted.

The Director referred Members to the information detailed
in the additional representations schedule circulated in
advance of the meeting.

Councillor A Burlton commented that a 30% increase in
the size of approved buildings at plots 8, 13, 14, 15, 16,
17 and 18 Upper Green Road and at 54 and 56 Upper
Green Road could not be considered as a minor material
change.

Page 78



DC

591

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/2041/FO, subject to a deed of variation in
respect of the original Section 106 agreement
dated 3 March 2011 to ensure that its
requirements were properly related to this
proposal, planning permission be granted subject
to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/2032/SV — MODIFICATION OF SECTION 106

AGREEMENT TO PLANNING PERMISSION 3/07/1569/0P

IN RESPECT OF CLAUSES 3.4.4.1 AND 3.4.4.2 WITHIN
SCHEDULE 3 — AFFORDABLE HOUSING AT LAND AT
LEVENTHORPE SCHOOL, SAWBRIDGEWORTH FOR
LEACH HOMES

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/2032/SV, the Section
106 legal agreement be varied as detailed in the report
now submitted and authority be delegated to the Director
of Neighbourhood Services, in consultation with the
Director of Internal Services, to agree the detailed
wording of the proposed variation.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that (A) in respect of application
3/11/2032/SV, the Section 106 legal agreement be
varied as detailed in the report now submitted; and

(B) authority be delegated to the Director of
Neighbourhood Services, in consultation with the
Director of Internal Services, to agree the detailed
wording of the variation.

Page 79

DC



DC

592

593

DC

3/11/1559/FP — ERECTION OF REPLACEMENT DWELLING
AS AMENDMENT TO PREVIOUS PLANNING APPROVAL
REF: 3/07/1789/FP AT THE MANOR HOUSE, ASPENDEN
ROAD, WESTMILL, BUNTINGFORD, HERTS , SG9 9LA
FOR MR AND MRS D CATHERALL

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1559/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1559/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/2031/SV — MODIFICATION TO ANNEXE B, SCHEDULE
3 OF THE SECTION 106 AGREEMENT RELATING TO LPA
REFERENCE 3/08/0840/FP — TO AMEND THE TENURE MIX
OF AFFORDABLE HOUSING TO 50% RENTAL UNITS AND
50% INTERMEDIATE HOUSING, AT LAND OFF TYLERS
CLOSE, BUNTINGFORD FOR LEACH HOMES

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/2031/SV, planning
permission be refused for the reasons detailed in the
report now submitted.

In response to a number of queries from Councillor M
Newman, the Director advised that once housing market
assessment work had been concluded as part of the
Local Development Framework (LDF) process, the
Authority would be in a better position to identify housing
need across the District.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

Page 80



DC

594

595

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/2031/SV, planning permission be refused for
the reasons detailed in the report now submitted.

3/11/2046/SV — MODIFICATION OF SECTION 106
AGREEMENT TO PLANNING PERMISSION 3/08/0840/FP IN
RESPECT OF CLAUSES 3.1 AND 3.2 WITHIN SCHEDULE 3
— AFFORDABLE HOUSING AT LAND OFF TYLERS CLOSE,
BUNTINGFORD FOR LEACH HOMES

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/2046/SV, the Section
106 legal agreement be varied as detailed in the report
now submitted and authority be delegated to the Director
of Neighbourhood Services, in consultation with the
Director of Internal Services, to agree the detailed
wording of the proposed variation.

In response to a query from Councillor A Burlton, the
Director advised that the applicants were entitled to seek
to amend Section 106 legal agreements, but that the
Committee retained discretion on whether to approve or
refuse such applications.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that (A) in respect of application
3/11/2046/SV, the Section 106 legal agreement be
varied as detailed in the report now submitted; and

(B) authority be delegated to the Director of
Neighbourhood Services, in consultation with the
Director of Internal Services, to agree the detailed
wording of the variation.

3/11/1387/FP — EXTENSIONS TO BRICK BUILT 1960S
BUILDING AND ERECTION OF NEW DWELLING TO THE
REAR WITH ASSOCIATED ACCESS AND LANDSCAPING
AT GREAT HORMEAD VILLAGE HALL, GREAT HORMEAD,

Page 81

DC



DC

DC

BUNTINGFORD, SG9 ONR FOR HORMEAD VILLAGE HALL
MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/1387/FP, subject to the
applicants entering into a legal obligation pursuant to
Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990,
planning permission be granted subject to the conditions
and summary of reasons approved by the Committee at
its meeting of 12 October 2011.

The Director updated Members regarding the signing of
the Section 106 legal obligation on this application. He
stated that the proposals included a single dwelling which,
when the plot for it was sold, would finance improvements
to Great Hormead Village Hall, Great Hormead.

The Director advised that Officers had sought to control
this situation with the legal agreement restrictions detailed
in the report now submitted, in particular, a requirement
that the house should not be occupied until the new
village hall was occupied and available for use.

The Director stated that the applicant’s solicitor had
correctly indicated that the trustees of the village hall were
bound by other legislation outside of the planning
regulations. However, the applicants’ Solicitor was
concerned that the currently proposed restrictions would
prevent the development from coming forward. On that
basis, Officers had recommended that permission could
be granted subject to an agreement that specified that the
funding could only be used in relation to the proposals
contained in this planning application, but did not require
completion of the works to the hall in advance of the new
house.

The Director advised that additional consultation had not
been carried out locally as this report related to a trigger
for a Section 106 legal obligation as opposed to a
planning application.

The Director stated that Officers could carry out further

Page 82



DC

DC

consultation if Members felt this was necessary, but
would prefer to have the Committee’s views as to whether
Members were broadly supportive of this application
before considering whether to conduct further
consultation.

In response to a query from Councillor Mrs R Cheswright,
the Director confirmed that the safeguards being
proposed by Officers were to ensure that the funding
could only be used for the fundamental revitalisation of
Great Hormead Village Hall and not for other works that
the Great Hormead Village Hall Management Committee
might seek to carry out.

In response to a query from Councillor M Newman
regarding the alternative approach suggested by the
Authority’s solicitor, the Director stated that a further
alternative approach to this matter was to require that the
proceeds of sale of the residential plot were lodged with
East Herts Council. The legal agreement would then
require that details of the arrangements for the
subsequent release of the funding should be submitted to
and agreed by the Authority.

The Director advised that the applicant would need to
permit East Herts Council to register an interest in the site
and any associated costs of this approach would have to
be met by the applicant.

Councillor G Jones proposed and Councillor S Bull
seconded, a motion that there be no change to the
Section 106 Legal Agreement in that the works to the
Great Hormead Village Hall must be completed before the
new dwelling was occupied.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, this
motion was declared LOST.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the

Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

Page 83



DC

596

597

DC

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/1387/FP, subject to the applicants entering
into a legal obligation pursuant to Section 106 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions
and summary of reasons approved by the
Committee at its meeting of 12 October 2011.

3/11/2019/FP — TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION AT
WHEATFIELDS, KETTLE GREEN ROAD, MUCH HADHAM,
SG10 6AF FOR MR C SULLIVAN

Mr Danny Simmonds addressed the Committee in
support of the application.

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/2019/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

RESOLVED - that in respect of application
3/11/2019/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

3/11/2057/FP — DETACHED OPEN CART LODGE AT ELM
SIDE, HORSESHOE LANE, GREAT HORMEAD, SG9 ONQ
FOR MR WHITE

The Director of Neighbourhood Services recommended
that, in respect of application 3/11/2057/FP, planning
permission be granted subject to the conditions detailed
in the report now submitted.

After being put to the meeting and a vote taken, the
Committee supported the recommendation of the Director
of Neighbourhood Services as now submitted.

Page 84



DC

RESOLVED - that in respect of application

3/11/2057/FP, planning permission be granted
subject to the conditions detailed in the report now
submitted.

598 ITEMS FOR REPORTING AND NOTING

RESOLVED - that the following reports be noted:

(A) Appeals against refusal of planning
permission / non determination;

(B) Planning Appeals lodged,;

(C) Planning Appeals: Inquiry and Informal
Hearing dates; and

(D) Planning Statistics.

The meeting closed at 8.00 pm

Chairman

Date

Page 85

DC



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Agenda Item 16

EAST HERTS COUNCIL

COUNCIL — 22 FEBRUARY 2012

REPORT BY HEAD OF DEMOCRATIC AND LEGAL SUPPORT
SERVICES

MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES 2012/13

WARD(S) AFFECTED: All

Purpose/Summary of Report

e To report the recommendations of the Council’s Independent
Remuneration Panel (IRP) following its review of Members’
Allowances.

RECOMMENDATION: that (A) Members’ Allowances for 2012/13 be
veve...,and

(B) the size of the Independent Remuneration Panel be decreased
from 9 to 8 members (with the existing appointees).

1.0 Background

1.1 The Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances) (England)
Regulations 2003 requires each principal local authority to
establish an Independent Remuneration Panel (IRP) to submit
recommendations on its Members’ Allowances.

1.2  Council established its current IRP at its meeting held on 8
December 2010. It determined that the size of the Panel should
be increased to 9 members and appointed the following
individuals:

Mrs N Burdett, Mr P Boylan, Mr B C Engel, Mr D Filer, Mr C
Harris, Miss C Lofthouse, Mr D McNeill, Mrs S Newton and
Mr J Pool.

1.3 Mr D McNeil subsequently resigned from the Panel on 5 October
2011.

Page 87



1.4

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

Council is invited to consider whether or not to fill the vacancy on
the IRP caused by Mr McNeil's resignation. Regulations
prescribe that an IRP shall consist of at least three members.
Council could therefore determine that the size of the Panel now
be eight members (with the existing appointees). This (latter)
option is recommended.

Report

Before a local Authority makes or amends its Members’
Allowances Scheme it shall have regard to the recommendations
made by its IRP.

The Council’s IRP’s report and recommendations on Members’
Allowances for 2012/13 can be found at Essential Reference
Paper ‘B’.

Council is invited to consider the IRP’s recommendations before
determining a Members’ Allowances scheme for 2012/13.

Implications/Consultations

Information on any corporate issues and consultation associated
with this report can be found within Essential Reference Paper
‘A

Background Papers

None

Contact Officer: Jeff Hughes — Head of Democratic and Legal

Support Services — ext 2170

Report Author: Jeff Hughes — Head of Democratic and Legal

Page 88

Support Services — ext 2170



ESSENTIAL REFERENCE PAPER ‘A’

Contribution to | Fit for purpose, services fit for you

the Council’s Deliver customer focused services by maintaining and

Corporate developing a well managed and publicly accountable

Priorities/ organisation.

Objectives

(delete as Leading the way, working together

appropriate): Deliver responsible community leadership that engages
with our partners and the public.

Consultation: None.

Legal: The Authority is required, before the beginning of each

year, to make a scheme for the payment of specified
allowances. Before making a scheme, the Authority shall
have regard to the recommendations made to it by its
IRP.

Financial: The recommended 5p per mile increase in the travel
allowance would be an additional cost of about £1400
per year. This would be contained within the overall
provision for allowances and expenses in the 2012/13

budget.
Human None
Resource:
Risk See legal implications above.
Management:

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



ESSENTIAL REFERENCE PAPER ‘B’

INDEPENDENT RENUMERATION PANEL REPORT TO EAST
HERTFORDHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL — FEBRUARY 2012

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES FOR 2012/13

1.0
1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Background

The Council’'s Independent Remuneration Panel (IRP), established
under the provisions of the Local Authorities (Members’
Allowances) (England) Regulations 2003, has undertaken a review
of the Members’ Allowances Scheme.

The regulations require that: “Before an authority...makes or
amends a scheme, the authority shall have regard to the
recommendations made in relation to it by an independent
remuneration panel’

This report has been prepared in accordance with those
regulations to enable the Authority to meet its statutory
responsibilities when reviewing or amending its Scheme of
Allowances for 2012/13.

The scope of the review was to determine what changes, if any,
needed to be made to the current Members’ Allowances scheme.

The IRP noted that following the May 2011 elections, the political
composition of the Council was:

46 Conservatives
2 Liberal Democrats
2 Independents.

The political structure and the roles of members was unchanged
since the last review with the exception that there was one fewer
Executive Member (with consequential additional portfolio
responsibilities for some Executive Members).

The IRP met on 6 October and 28 November 2011 to conduct its
review.

Page 91



1.8

1.9

1.10

2.0

2.1

Page 92

The following evidence was considered:

individual submissions from Members (see Appendix ‘A’)
oral submission made by the Leader of the Council
oral submission by the Director of Internal Services

a
b
c
d) benchmark data (see Appendix ‘B’).

.~ A~~~
SN N N N

The IRP was advised of the separate IT expense payment to
Members of £35 per month. The IRP noted this expense payment.

The IRP was further advised that notification had been received
that the taxable benefit threshold for car mileage expense
reimbursement had risen from 40 pence to 45 pence per mile (in
recognition of current fuel price levels). The IRP agreed to
recommend that the mileage rate within the Members’ Allowances
scheme should rise to the new threshold of 45 pence per mile for
2012/13.

Considerations

In conducting its review, the IRP also took account of the following
factors:

(a) the prevailing economic climate and, particularly, the current
local government officer pay freeze;

(b) the issues and deliberations of the IRP during its last review
and the decisions taken by Council on the Panel’'s
recommendations for the 2011/12 Members’ Allowances
Scheme;

(c) legislative changes, particularly the provisions of the
Localism Act 2011 impacting on Members’ workloads;

(d) issues concerning attracting demographically representative
candidates to stand for election as councillors and also
political leadership succession planning;

(e) setting allowances at levels that reflected the time and work
needed to undertake the duties and responsibilities of a
Member of East Herts Council, including those roles that
attracted Special Responsibility Allowances, but also
recognised the interest of Council tax payers;

(f)  previous levels of Members’ allowances for East Herts;

(g) current inflation levels.



3.0
3.1

3.2

4.0
4.1

4.2

5.0

Conclusions

The IRP concluded that no persuasive case had been made to
increase any of the current allowances payable to Members of
East Herts Council, save for mileage expenses (see para 1.10
above). It therefore agreed that the allowance levels within the
2011/12 scheme be retained for 2012/13.

It was, however, acknowledged that a further review of allowances
may be necessary, possibly in advance of the next annual review,
once the implications for Members’ workload and responsibilities
arising from the provisions of the Localism Act 2011 were
evaluated by the Authority.

The Panel

The following individuals formed the Panel undertaking the review
of Members’ Allowances:

Colin Harris (Chairman), Peter Boylan, Nicola Burdett, Bernard
Engel, Denis Filer, Catherine Lofthouse, Sally Newton,
Jonathan Pool.

The Panel received administrative support from the Head of
Democratic and Legal Support Services.

Recommendation — that:

the allowance levels within the 2011/12 scheme be retained
for 2012/13 (1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013), save for the
mileage allowance which should increase from 40 pence to 45
pence per mile.

Page 93



APPENDIX ‘A’

INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL —
28 NOVEMBER 2011

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED FROM MEMBERS

Background

The Panel, at its meeting held on 6 October 2011, agreed to invite all
Members to make written submissions concerning their views on
Members’ Allowances, particularly with regard to Special Responsibility
Allowances that may apply for 2012/13.

Members were advised of the Panel’s wish for them to be as open as
possible in terms of their views, if any.

Members were requested to:

(a) focus on how they thought their responsibilities and activities had
changed/will change since the last review of allowances;

(b) identify any activities/responsibilities that may be unique to their
role as councillors for the District of East Hertfordshire, and

(c) express aview on whether or not there was a different emphasis
on the workload/activity of an East Herts councillor compared to
other Hertfordshire (or other similar) Authorities.

The following are the responses received from Members:

1. 1. Staff get 5p a mile for taking passengers (green travel)
does or should this apply to Clirs?

2. Staff get discounts eg SLM Grange Paddocks - does
or doesn't this apply to clirs? Recently told it did; but not
sure its ethical as clirs decide on contracts etc (but then |
suppose that may apply equally to some officers)?

3. The £50 for print etc - not sure that is either right sum or
whether it needs clarification as some of us may/may not
really require it.

4. Community Voice - not happening so why are we paying

Page 94



allowances?

CliIr led Police meetings (speak with M Alexander) - if these
happen then an SR allowance should be considered.

In my opinion; the allowances should remain unchanged in
these hard times for another year.

Any less, we run the risk of not being able to meet our costs as
current level is just on border line of acceptability.

The Broadband allowance is a good average to cover costs. No
increase is required.

| believe that Members’ Allowances should be raised to the level
existing before the 10 per cent reduction and also the travelling
allowance, i.e. petrol, should be raised to a level in keeping with
the rising cost of petrol and general running costs of a vehicle.

The foregoing should be, at the very least, a starting point for
negotiations with the remuneration panel. Especially in view of
the fact that we now pay for all our own printing ink and paper,
telephone calls, running costs and office space, to say nothing
of putting a value on time.

With regards to the comparison between other areas, East Herts
is partly rural and therefore unique in spatial terms, St. Mary’s
Ward in Ware being large and having many issues due to the
split in industrial usage and both residential and, supposedly,
open spaces. The responsibility with regards to planning in East
Herts is also tremendous.

| have taken the £35 int consideration before making my
comments. The cost of two ink cartridges is, in John Lewis,
“never knowingly undersold” is £33.05 for the two. With all the
documents | now process, an ink cartridge lasts less than one
month. With regards to paper, | recycle every piece of paper that
| can, unless it has to be passed to another person. Anything for
my own reminder/information is printed on the back of
previously used paper.

| didn’t put enough detail into my e-mail yesterday; in addition to

Page 95



listed Council meetings, in St. Mary’s Ward | have to attend
many outside bodies, i.e. BIFFA/Westmill Liaison meetings, Drill
Hall Trustee meetings, Ware Charities, Age Concern( including
executive), all because | am an elected Councillor.

4. || think the backbencher allowance is right for most of us. No
increase or reduction necessary to reflect any change. | feel
that | do most work for East Herts out in the community and by
e-mail, telephone and postal correspondence. | have a lot!

| do attend meetings of ‘committees’ of which | am not a voting
member so that | can remain au fait with Council business and
development, and if there is a change in work load, it is to do
with the INCREASED time | now spend with agendas. They
are increasingly complex and demanding. Not altogether
absurdly, | browse pretty carefully pretty often, AFTER attending
a meeting! This is in part because, having heard the debate, |
can relate better to the points and purposes ..................... and
annoyingly (because I’'m not a good screen reader) | usually
now, because of East Herts Council’s economies, cannot read
the agenda papers of ‘committees’ | don’t serve on because
members are not allowed to request hard copy pre meeting!!

| believe my job is to represent people to the Council and also
Council to the people. That is why | spend so much time
browsing ‘spent’ agenda papers which | bring home from the
public gallery of meetings I've satin on. | need to know and
understand as well as possible, in order to explain to
residents. | make site visits whenever having a vision of a
location under debate appears to be helpful and to keep me
feeling | am a District wide Councillor. Like some other
members | don't restrict site visits to places where | am
personally charged with a decision making responsibility. The
Rural areas characterise the East Herts 200 square miles.

| don’t want to over-state any of the above. It is not burdensome
and is enjoyable. But reading and travelling does take time.
The allowance seems about right as a recognition of time and
general responsibility and worry.

Page 96



AUDIT Committee Chairman — Responsibility Allowance

The Committee has at least 5 meetings a year and as well as all
the pre-reading required the Chairman also has a briefing with
Officers before each meeting.

Being a member of the Audit Committee requires regular
training which is usually organised to be part of each meeting.
The Chairman receives further training from the external Auditor
which involves two meetings in London each year.

The Chairman is a member of a small working panel with the
Finance Portfolio holder and the Director to agree interim
changes to the investment policy to be adopted for the Council’s
sizeable external investments. This also involves twice yearly
meetings with Sector, our advisors, which also involve visits to
their offices in London.

It is helpful, as currently, if the Chairman is one of the District
Council’s representatives on the Herts County Pension
Committee which is responsible for the policy of investing the
District Council’s pension funds. This involves 4 meetings a year
as well as necessary training.

| hope this information is helpful when assessing the appropriate
allowance but having been a former chairman of the Corporate
Business Scrutiny Committee | would suggest the responsibility
of the Chairman of Audit is similar to that of the Chairman of
CBS.

When | originally decided to stand for election, | was completely
unaware that any allowance was paid to members of Council, so
when | was first told of this | was somewhat surprised. My own
expectation was such that | would be "volunteering” my time to
the community as their representative and as such would not be
paid for this privilege. Obviously when | discovered more
information, and became of aware of those with "Special
Responsibilities" | could understand some payments being
applicable to some roles and positions.

Page 97



Having now been a member for 5 months, | have come to
observe many fellow Councillors together with my own time
involvement and have come to the conclusion that as an
allowance to compensate for Councillors time, the current
system does not truly represent all Members input. With this in
mind, | do not think their should be an allowance payable to any
councillors as standard, especially as expenses for undertaking
Council business is also paid.

Although with that said, for those with Special Responsibilities |
believe the time commitment, and where there are non-
voluntary elements of their positions, good and appropriate
recompense for their roles should be paid.

To summarise, | would hope that any future Members'
Allowance system focuses on the paying appropriate Special
Responsibilities allowances, while also looking at ways to
reduce the overall cost of all allowances.

7. Committee appointments

e Community Scrutiny Committee (Chairman)
e Council

e East Herts Council and Stevenage Borough Council Joint
Revenues and Benefits Committee

¢ Joint Meeting of Executive, Committees, Sub-Committees,
Community Voice and Panels

¢ Joint Meeting of Scrutiny Committees

e Chairman Parking & Transport Task and Finish working
group. (approx will result in 11+ meetings)

e EastHerts rep for Olympic Torch Relay
e Member Charter Development group

Outside Bodies (EastHerts Council Representative)

e Bishop’s Stortford Sports Hall - Trustee & Vice chairman
e Havers Community Centre - Trustee & Chairman
e St Michaels Mead Community Centre — Trustee

Each of the above outside bodies are scheduled to meet 4 times

Page 98



per year with no additional allowance.
Email Activity

| have also seen an increase in email activity, this is due in the
main to the Councils’ ambition to go paperless and reports are
sent electronically along with a good no of links to external
bodies. Also emails come in from other agencies and the
general public rather than writing letters find it easier to email.
This can cause problems for me as my telephone line a is at
possibly the furthest away from the telephone exchange and the
speed of broadband can be very slow and difficult to navigate at
times. Result of the above is an increased workload sitting in
front of a pc.

Councils’ move to Hertford

With the office move to Hertford and the officers based there or
at home, | find that they are not as accessible for Bishop’s
Stortford members as once was the case.

Meetings also used to be held in Bishop’s Stortford but now are
held in Hertford and it places more pressures on the time of the
Bishop’s Stortford clirs as they have to travel much further.

| firmly believe that this is a difficult area with so many new
Members who have not really had much time to value their work
or whether their payment is satisfactory or not.

With additional workload anticipated with the Localism Bill (in
fact Members have been asked to obtain answers to
questionnaires on Community Safety aspects, this forms part of
what is/will be expected of Members). More to come etc. |
think, from my point of view, | believe we should keep the status
quo for one year. This will give us all the opportunity to see
what additional work will be undertaken and also the expense
of such additional work. Travelling costs will also have to be
considered for those Members who reside in B. Stortford and
Sawbridgeworth now that all Meetings take place in Hertford
(this will have a bearing on expenses).

| would also prefer EHC to take back Members IT provision.
This new process has been traumatic for some Members and is

Page 99



on going.

| have just become aware that substitutes who sit in, in place of
members do not get the mileage allowance for visiting sites.
This seems unfair as substitutes can attend many development
control meetings. Please can we pay them. If it means the
absent member does not get their allowance for that month, so
be it.

10.

| do not believe there should be any increases with members
allowances or special responsibility allowances for the
year2012/13.

11,

When | stood for the Council, | had no idea that there were such
a thing as allowances, let alone Special Responsibility
Allowances. | am fortunate that | am not reliant on allowances to
do my duties effectively. However, | recognise that many are,
and there are certainly costs involved. | accept that allowances
are necessary to cover such expenses as travel, telephone,
time, and so on, and | consider they are about right at present.
As regards my own Special Responsibility Allowance, | also
consider | earn it, as | reckon | spend perhaps half of my time on
Council business, which is much more demanding now with
informed local involvement. But | do get great satisfaction from
my position. | certainly do not do it for the money, but | do think
our senior Councillors are not adequately recompensed for their
services.

12.

| would wish the support you give the panel to include an
assessment of the sentiment amongst other Councils with
regard to the challenge of the increased workload and
responsibilities being undertaken by Leaders and other senior
roles with a defined responsibility. It will also be of value for the
panel to be aware of comparisons of allowances not just in pure
monetary terms but also in relation to the size of a Council (e.g.
Stevenage has a population of around 80,000, East Herts
137,000).

Page 100




13.

The Lib Dem view is that that the basic allowance for all
members should be slightly uplifted, bearing in mind it has been
frozen or indeed reduced over the last two/three years.
Furthermore rather than increase total sum in the overall budget
for allowances this could be funded by a corresponding
reduction in the SRAs paid to those members who qualify for
them, in order to bring us closer to the regional SRA allowances
levels.

Page 101



APPENDIX ‘B’

INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL —
28 NOVEMBER 2011

BENCHMARK DATA

Background

The following benchmark data has been obtained for the Panel’'s
information:

(a) asurvey undertaken by Hertsmere Borough Council;

(b) current allowance levels for Hertfordshire District/Borough
Councils (together with population data in accordance with a
suggestion made by the Leader of the Council and reported to the
last Panel meeting);

(c) a South East Employer’s survey for March 2011 for local
authorities in its area (district/borough and unitary).

Page 102



e 103

= ()]

ey

666'93 18G°13 VIN 0z1'L3 $89'S3 v81°23 __zoe'ed L2v'L3 1G6'v3 BUISUS570
[lewa £92uaiajal
uo — SaA ON ON ON ~__ON ON ou Jo suna]
9|0y
Japjo} ojul Jop|o} ojut fuondiiosaf
ut papnjoul ul pspnijoul J8pi|o} ojui ul qol
— SOA ON —SOA ON papnou; — SBA ON ON ON soh B alayj s

"own e
8j0J Jiey) ebeuew
SIY} @euspun | 0} Japea ayj 0} IOM Kuogne
sinoy 0) pepasu awig | dn 1) dwn-ng woJj |eoieqaes ) wWiod]
19s jou Inq ay) Buipiebal 9( 0]} 9|04 3y} e ayje) SjusIlion
awn |y se Juswalinbas | 1o} Juswalinbal Yoom Jad 0} Uasoyo sey Ziapea]
pawIu0D) oij0ads oyads | Aep | Ajuo aouj0 JapesT usuno awn Jjnj €
SOA ON ON ou si alay Ou sl aJdy] | ayj ul S} g SOA ON 8y} Inq oN ON 9Ael NOA o(
G/8713
Jeah syl
052013 9oUBMO|lY
9zZe'eT3 085'223 ‘Allensn 986'8L 166813 602°L3 8L0°CZ3 8G9'GL3 €58'713 S 18peaT
9JUEMO||Y |
Siseg
9993 62563 051€3 vI'v3 I1€93 GGLP3 £09°93 ¥69'G3 LS6'v3
S EGRE
S5 6e 85 e 09 v )5 | 40499WnN
0S 09
s | ybnoiog
ybnoliog jse104 aueaq pue ybnolog | 10391381
SUOISPIE EYETRSVEL T buiddg SLSH jseg 19)S3y9]0) [[PMIdy9) | 3yojsbuiseq uopjiseqg | wniooeq #

‘Joulsiul 8Y) Uo sUO Ise| sy wolj ojul 8y} 196 0} pabeuew pue saydas | peAisoal S\

‘dnoug sinoqybieN Jsales) Jno JO G| [je woly pejsanbal sem uornew.oju|

'MOJ2q In0 Jes ik Ajlwe Jipny/dnols) Jojesedwod Ino o) Z1/11L0g Ul SSOUBMO||e JopesT JO S|9Ad| BU |

SIONVMOTIV ¥3AVIT ALRIOHLNY TVI0T 40 J19V.L IAILLVIVAINOD

NOILVINHO:NI HOL1VIVdINOO — STINFHOS STONVMOTIV




s|eaddy

jo ey osjy eyg
8z1L'L3 069'€3 086'13 86523 V/N G89'v3 VIN BUISUS5[T
¢,92Ududj0.
ON ou ON ON ON ON ON jo swis]
paso|ous
uonnisuo) Zu
ay} OnduSSaf
Ul @ouauejal | ssadoud ayy qol
ON SOA ON ON INGON | u1ing oN ON e aIdy) S|
éd9pes)
ale ETTE
urind sinoy | fIRj e aAey |
ON ON ON ON ON ON | ayingoN nokog
000713 08¥°123 890613
0} Ino puswwioosl puswiwooad
Asejunjon ing dyling dy1ing 35UEMO||y
008'GL3 L02'63 0S.913 v29'0L3 G6LLL3 065213 009213 S, 19pedT
33UeMO|ly |
o|seg |
viSV3 8SLv3 0€L%3 | 9.0'G3 628'¢3 ZL0'S3 00SF |
&3 SEGITE
65 8y 8y €6 1S 6y | 3O JOQWNN
~0w._OI
AR JO pesjsueg ybnhoiog
PIvIeH SIIPM BUllleN | S[eA) sleA pue SUeH | 10 PMISI]
0QEOOH>> pue :H;_wg wmv_._n_::._. 2 wmv_._n:o._. pue yjnog wumm_ww_ YO

9M "dnoig) Jojesedwio) nO Ul JOU SJe OYM S|IDUNOD) BIIYSPIOISH Jayjo G snid

'saidal G| paAlsoal

‘dnoi9 sinoqybisN isaiesN Ino Jo G| |le wioly pejsenbas sem uoewlou|
'S|IPUN0) 3JIYSpIofIeH aJe S8l 8y "soislieloeleyo Jelwis Buiney se paiysselo ‘dnois) sinoqybieN Jseies) Jno ul aie mojaq
Po%SUBISE S[oUN0D S0y "MOJeq JN0 13S aie dnoig Jojesedwo) pue aUIYSPIOISH Ul S[DUN0D JOUISI 48Y10 JO) Z 1/ LOZ Ul SSOUBMOY[E Jspean Jo sjeas| sy |

SIONVMOTTY ¥3AV3T ALRIOHLNY TvO01 40 319V.L FAILVIVAINOD

PINUIUOD - NOILVINHOANI HOLVIVdINOD — STNTHIS STONVMOTTY

Page 104



02s's

[A%%
6.5}
00€'L
OLv'y
e/u
117
8€C’L
e/u

splepuelg

Aunnuos Jsyjo 1oy 095'cF pue Aunniog 91e10dioD) J0) €€6°CF vrrn
2IMonJys |eoiijod JUSIBIIA ...

Jaqwew Jsad

dlseg X £'0 uewuiey) JayjO ‘diseg X 9'Q uew.iey) Auiniog oiseq X g Sioquis|y SAINdaXT DISeq X G'¢ 9W099( 0} YYS [10UNoD ay) Jo JepesT ,

02G°S ¥68'c
160°c 98¢
e/u G6.'6
«L01 G96'C
809°C olv'y
880°L LI1°€

OUXYAXL'( sxnn

Zrs9 9.¥'C
0.8C 0LS'y
Jopeon

e/u

e/u
e/u
e/u
e/u
e/u
Lvl'y
eju
/U

uonyisoddo Aunniog  YH

069°¢

982°C
€108
G96'C
e/u

GZ0‘L
A T4
9/¥°C
050°C

uewJsiey) uewdieyd uewdieyn

pny

069°¢

B/u
G6.'6
G96'C
/U
18G°L
€€6'S
1G6'Y
/U

uewurey)
Buisuaoi

069°€

8EV'E
G6.'6
GoL'e
0.9°S
18G°)
0z,
LS6'Y
STAN

uewIBYD BA)NBXT
MO A8@  Asulged

02s's

18SY
G6.'6
G8v'6
0€69
¥20°ClL
€616
206°6
GZlL's

rr'o

g/u
B/u

gju
092°1L
B/u
998t
g/u
G66°L

Japea
Aindag

L0Z'6

291’6

01821
GlG'elL
009°CL
085°Ce
9868l
€68V
09.v1

lapea

8G/.'y

18Sy
7AW
Ges's
00S‘t
6¢S'S
ovL'y
166y
00L'y

oiseg

00v'pLL
00098
00688
008°L8
008'8€1
008°GZ )
006'66
005'8€L
006°CyL
009°06

uonendod
0L0C PIN

ployieH uAm@e A
pIojie py

SJOAIY 921y |
abeusnalg

sueqiv 1S
SJ8H YLON
L2lowsLIsH
S}aH 1seg
wnJooe(
auinoqgxoug

ALIHOHLNY
L10c

Page 105



2¢8¢3 viv3 €8.3 2823 00S3 G283 LLEEI $80°23 62s3 68.°23 90°23 00009 wnuwiun
19€°L3 S€2'S3 86963 G€2°S3 S€.°93 08e°L3 600113 €99°L13 899°v13 92e'eeT3 SL123 (A: 1 VA wnwixepw
98.3 v6t'1L3 £6£°v3 220°4L3 62.°23 Sv2T3 091°23 289°93 Sp2'93 S6LEL3 9ZY'v3 CLE'LLL abesany
2823 | 62113 SLS'P3 28¢3 62113 621°13 620'63 982°L 13 008'G13 S1G'v3 LIFL9L a/d 0 10L1ISIQ SGWOIAM
! £69°13 60£'€3 LYL3 G8e'z3 1653 €G3 £8/°€3 L9V°L3 LB8'E3 000°00 a/d 08 buiyiiom
. GH1'L3 00¥ ‘26 a/a 08 bupjom
. 682 23 £00'83 y02'€3 £00'83 62163 YEL'913 08G'G3 00.°C) a/a 0 Aj1D Jaisayouip
00113 001°L3 G/8013 0S0°€13 G/5613 0SE'13 000'86 g/d 30 1IYSpIoIxXQ 1SIM
G8Z 13 GG8'E3 009°23 G/9'23 060°G3 0EECH3 Siz'¥3 000 v | g/d od uspjeam
G253 £8.3 £8.3 £9G°13 G2S3 58023 G2s3 951'93 9¥0'23 000°9}} g/0 08 Asjienem
£.£'23 SP.L' V3 981°1L3 #0€'83 0S0°€L3 G6/.°L13 628'€3 000°91 | 8/d 30 9SI0H 3YM jO 8|eA
02€°13 6/2'G3 S6v3 086'}3 086'I3 06683 0G/°913 0673 009°20} q/d 04 SlI9m abprquny
692 13 9/0'G3 800°}3 8523 8€6'23 29083 $29°013 9/0'G3 00v'21} g/d 08 Buljle|y % abpliquoy
9/0'13 6.£°G3 9/0°13 6/E'53 0BG'L3 89083 L8L°013 86293 €1L0CLL g/d 0d Asjlep 1saL
6653 GE2'G3 62993 GEZ'G3 629'93 G€2'G3 68.'23 0y8'€3 00€'6. a/d Q@ dbpupue
0153 0113 020°L3 004'}}3 EVE'E3 00€£°0E} d/d 0d s|iems
82L'13 9GH'€3 82413 95$'€3 02E'Y3 8¥6'C I3 2SL'Y3 000°€8 g/d 04 yleay Aaling
000'43 0053 000'23 000°23 00%°G3 000013 006'23 000°0E g/a Jd 31YspIoixQ yinog
082'€3 082'€3 0893 01573 01G'v3 052013 00}'v3 000°99 g/a Jd s¥ong yinog
000°S3 000'G3 08€°}3 00¥°'L3 00%'83 005°C13 05673 00696 g/a g Joowysny
19€°13 02,23 980'%3 853 89}°13 6.L3 89113 0/9°v3 GEE'C3 904°19 g/a 0§ apawAuuny
26923 696’13 269°23 GGY'E3 9/EC+3 LEC'V3 00568 g/d 00 t8yioy
SIL3 zy8'v3 00S3 | ¥6£°83 282013 065213 2,0'S3 0019€} g/d 0d peajsueg pue ajebjay
£91°G3 S1E13 ¥0€'63 809'813 91£'G3 298'CLL g/d 0@ 153104 MaN
6.5 13 8EL'V3 EVED 820°13 2€0'23 2,983 0B9'123 8EL'Y3 000°+E} g/a JQ Xassng pIN
€863 2EE'23 99113 £99°} 13 92€'€23 999'v3 86671 L g/a 08 auoisple
L6V3 0693 (AN orlL'v3 11€'€3 61G'G3 66L°EL3 G/6'23 6296 g/d JQ sama
. G6LL3 GLGE3 GLG'€3 G6.3 09P'L3 09%'L3 GLY LIS G99'v3 00862 d/a 00 weys.ioH
€613 026'G3 8/63 096'23 0v}'83 08883 008713 0GE'G3 6Y8'9LL g/d 08 ueaey
0L0°}3 LE0'E3 9G/3 899°13 899'}3 S9'G3 61093 £€G1'G1L3 GEL'E3 G0S'E8 a/d 24 HeH
, 2.9'€3 09D°€3 2.9'€3 y2e' 13 968°'v3 GS9'v3 L12'0E} g/a 08 piojp|iny
2583 LLp'E3 2583 Ly €3 LLY'E3 LLy'E3 117'€3 805°023 LLP'E3 00686 g/d 08 weysaaetn
881'¥3 881'¥3 921213 022'S3 L7E 16 a/d 09 Jodson
8083 86963 6£593 SEL 93 Lv0'v3 9/.°01L3 /6E613 99%°'93 SOLLLL a/d 08 weyaiej
1283 Piv3 $69°13 $G9°1L3 80£'€3 0042 9/d 04 ||I9Mm3 pue wosdy
ov)'L3 000'G3 0E63 G/0't3 065°€3 000°93 000213 Sy b3 9£6°12) a/d PEELLIITTE]
0643 29L°e3 }18G°L3 625°23 88G°/3 £58'83 SpL'613 G89'G3 000°02 g/d 0g ybiopises
8/2°13 8/2'13 026°13 8/2°L3 65523 65523 078°€3 65523 005°86 g/d Jd 3ulnoqiseg
25h'v3 25h'v3 25t v3 25h 73 160°G3 2,213 006°E3 000°0L L g/a QQ 191s9Y2d14yo
2E8' 13 0€E'L3 G283 20€'E3 0€€°L3 600°L13 600°L13 899713 810°223 £09'93 00£'€9} 8/a 08 auesq pue ayoisbuiseg
£€98°13 88S5'C3 /613 959'y3 58693 $1£'63 1.6'EL3 1/2'%3 00S'ELL g/a 08 piojysy
0/8'%3 106671 a/d o4 unty
8183 GEQ'L3 8183 GEY'L3 8183 0/2'€3 £Gv'23 S06'73 0/2'€3 000°08 q/d 0a inpy )
i 13PIGH O
SPIWWoY QdRIWWOoH oijojod 13p|oy O
seniwwo) | Huiuueld Jfeyy Buisuaoly eyo UoN oljojli0d L1/01.02 40} i
Buuuelg Heyo J|PIWWOY aeyn JWWWOY | ddwWwWo) | /iaquiayy | /13quapy iapea 20UBMO|jY [19uno) QD
lie m._m,!:wE. >_=Lnrlmm | Bujuueld | Aindag Buisuaoar |upny Jsieys| jauiged wBulqen Aindaq i9pean oiseg uoneindog | jo adAj aweN {1ounon MCV

L10Z - 0102 AeAing seouemoyy siaquiepy 335



8213

age 107

zzv3 0893 853 S€0°13 ££93 8.2°13 953 0053 wnwiuly
0S.'9L3 8.2°13 ¥0e‘63 00L°€3 004813 6€2'G3 €v5L3 08623 62993 wnuwixey
965°G3 81213 658°€3 8S.°13 z20'93 pr9‘L3 951'v3 1593 L9L°L3 abeiony
008'Gi3 00523 002813 62113 98€'e3 62113 a/d D 1911S1q AqWOdAM
4/a 24 buiyuom
a/d 08 bunjom
082'23 G09'L3 £01'23 023 2v0'e3 a/a 3 AN J93sayouIm
0SE'¥3 0GE't3 g/d 0Q 241YSpPIOJX0 1SOM
080'1L3 0LE'Y3 Shy'e3 062°13 a/a 0 uap|eam
_ 4/a 08 Aspanepm
981 13 SPL'v3 98113 £.£°23 g/d 0Q 9SI0H ANYM JO 3|_A
0S.'913 85523 02€'}3 6.2'G3 0083 086°13 g/d 08 sll9m abpriqun i
08.'93 589°23 0S€'13 8G2'93 6923 a/d 04 buyjjey » abpliquo)
069°'23 8€G3 06923 162'L3 ¥S¥93 8653 g/a 08 Asjep ¥saL
68.'23 GE€2'S3 629'93 62993 g/a 0@ ¥bplipue)
058'G3 058'G3 GOE'L3 092'€3 01G'€3 a/a 04 3[emsg
02€'v'3 00€'}3 08L°€3 08€'13 9G'€3 82L13 g/q 04 YieaH Aaung
005'€3 005'G3 00043 a/a 00 9A1YSpIojxO Yinos
0893 0893 0GE'L3 082'€3 082'€3 963 0893 a/a 0da s}ong yinog
000'€3 000°€3 000'Y3 0973 08€'13 4/d 0g Joowysny
1SL'L3 162°13 000'0L3 89113 GEE'C3 1623 6LL3 a/a 08 apawAuuny
22r3 00L'€3 26923 98/3 696'13 4/a 0a Ja3yioy
: 00S't3 004213 £1823 00$3 a/d 048 peajsueg pue ajebiay
y0€'63 05¥'23 020°013 25973 SGe3 9LE' L3 4/d 0Q 1521034 MaN
69€°23 L0423 208°L3 22h'S3 0623 0053 g/a 0d xassng pIN
71013 000'23 1£8'G3 LEEI 99113 g/a 0d auoispiew
: 0vi'v3 GE0°' L3 LIE'E3 g.a 0( samaT
G28'E3 GG/'P3 099'13 G/6'Y3 GLG'E3 g4a 0Q weysioy
0093 002't3 ! €/6'L3 026'G3 12£3 087'13 g/a 08 jJueaey
€G1'GL3 18613 810'L3 25623 96.3 18613 6123 9E1°L3 g/a 2Q MeH
2.9'e3 00113 000'83 090°€3 G9/3 a/a 08 plojpiiny
: ; LLP'E3 0v1'e3 06L°013 ¥61°13 LiP'E3 q/a 08 weysaaein
. 08123 02.'63 ¥60'23 a/d 29 Modson
, o 994'93 8083 £5'/3 €62'C3 4/a 08 weyaiey
PG9°'13. 1283 1283 ¥G9'L3 7143 1283 a/a 04 I13m3 pue wosd3
02£°23 0v8°L 13 000°€3 000'93 a/a 048 abpuLqu|3
650°G3 000'G3 €693 625'23 €693 18G°13 g/d 048 ybiapses
8.2'13 026°13 8/2°13 65523 8.2'13 08623 ¥09'c3 4/a 08 auinoqses
160°G3 257" V3 25Y'v3 8093 a/d 0a 191s3yd1yd
662'c3 0£€°L3 292°13 LBE'V3 26813 08¢'L3 00v3 ¥02'23 g/a 08 aueaq pue ayo}sbuiseg
£98°13 885°G3 L6E°L3 a/d 08 plojysy
: 4/a 0Q uniy
4/d 0a npy
2dNWwoH
Aunniog leyn
pue a3 Iwwoy
lapean aapean 10Aep MIIAIBAO | Aunmiog | esjdo-0p 1eyn
J9pea |uomisoddp| dnosp IAID /ey jaohey Jap|  dreyd pue 2VPIWW0Y | I_WWwWoOH | |Bpunod
| dnoip | Aindeg |uowsoddo 3 / dreyd Aindag | maimiano | spiepuelg | spiepumis | jo adfy dweN |1ounoy




0€63 9.2°13 918°€3 653 1293 1623 v20°L3 98€‘23 1623 8£93 05213 wnwiuw
925'63 6603 926'S13 116°93 SILL'EL3 6G€3 18.°€3 29v°63 000°13 eLEV3 05213 wnuwixep
S80°€3 cl8'C3 921’63 eve'el €L1'63 T4 6££°23 SOv‘S3 86t3 286°L3 0S2'L3 abeleny
005°23 096°L3 02v'L3 000°G3 062'L3 05213 Areyun 08 weybupjom
660'73 861°'83 2653 129'v3 2163 000°L3 0S2'L3 Arenun J aaysyiag 1ssm
L1123 918'€3 | ZA%] 98£23 VA4S Areyun 0d buipeay
0£63 G2E'e3 605'93 0B2'E3 062'63 679'v3 6563 813 Arejun peayuspie @ 10Spuip Jo g4
081'63 £263 00123 055°23 70r3 UGS, Areyun 9 AlD yinowsuod
926'G3 8EP'0L3 112°93 2eh'el3 89€'93 7€93 922'€3 Atepun 0 saukay uoliy
€€L'v3 18/'€3 L97'63 L16°93 GLLEL3 /8/'€3 L9v°63 i Areyun 0 Aempapy
08S°L3 08G°L3 2£5'G3 2e5'G3 L0E3 £/6'C3 Arejun 0 YBIM Jo 3js]
$65'€3 881,33 £08°'C1L3 ¥8Y'E3 8hv'et3 96123 881°L3 £LEP3 Arejun 9 AuD anoH R uoiybug
9/2'L3 926'G13 vE2'v3 €0.'213 1623 16.°G3 ___ 1623 8€93 Arejun D 1salog ||auyoe.g
3dNIwWon
Aunniog leyn
s9)do pue QdNIWWoH
iapea’ Japear 10he 09 Aunniog| maiaiang | Aunniag | eeido-o0n neys adwwo)
iepeaq |uoisoddo| dnoun |21A1D Jeys [1okepy o1n1D pue leyn pue JIVNIWWOY | dwwo) | HBujuuejd |19uno?)
dnouy Aindag |uomisoddp| Aindag / dreyn M3IAIBAQ Aindag M3IAIBAQ | spaepuels | spiepuels | Jo siaquispy jo adA ) aueN |1ouno?
2013 Lv1‘23 8£93 Lv123 Lr1T3 02013 9183 geL's3 $00°L3 67193 00L°GLL wnwiuipy
88123 GETLL3 95123 92983 92983 02013 926°GL3 128°023 2€£°623 €OV 113 000252 wnuwixepy
186°C3 61693 68213 G68‘v3 961v3 020°13 L81°013 062°€1L3 29.°123 519'83 LIV'LL) obeiany
000°G3 00523 00523 000°01L3 005°213 000023 09€°L3 622°0S ) Aeyun 0g weybunjom
650'73 29523 86183 861°'83 96£'913 67193 008°2S| Arenun J allysyiag 1ss\
$/0°L3 ANE $/0'L3 JAANAE IR WA 9183 22l'q3 0023 022’83 00L°S¥ | Aselun 08 buipesy
6¥9'v3 6%9'v3 6L2'E3 822013 8GLLL3 966813 08123 000'8€E 1 Aseyun peayuspiepy % 10Spuip Jo g4
0/S'€3 0.G°€3 0.6°€3 020‘13 Ov1‘L3 09€'813 002013 000061 Areyun 9 AuD yinowstiod
160°83 160'83 89€°G3 A AR 2€£°'623 £98°'63 0¥6°'0v2 Areyun D saukay uoliy
/8/'€3 v/G'/3 089'G3 09€°L 13 £28'023 105923 82063 000252 Ateyun 0 Aempapy
08513 £06°L3 22€'93 LG6'E3 7388113 60.°'€23 £06°'/3 00001 Areyun 0 WYBIM JO 3)S|
88)'/3 126'013 96123 929'83 929'83 126'013 $G2'LL3 85/'823 £V LL3 000°052 Areyun 0 AuQ anoH » uoyybug
9/2°'L3 GE2'LL3 BE93 929'G3 L0Z'23 - 926'GL3 (AW 756°823 /8283 00L'GEL Areyun D 1834104 |jsuyoeag
J9P|OH (e @)
spwwo) J9jiwwon ol|0j1i0d 19p|OH o
Bujuueid ey Buisuaon Jreyd uoN oljojuod 11/0102 40} =
ieyn 9NIWUI0D Aeyo 9WIN0Y | ddWwWOoY | /Iaquisyy | /Jaquusyy ispea aoueMo||y |1ouno) Q
Aindag | bujuuely AindaQ Buisuaoin |upny seys | 1suiqeny | 1suigen Aindag J89pea] oiseg uone|ndod jo adA SwieN {1ouno?) m
o

1102 - 0102 ASAIng saduemojly S1equiay 335




	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 Executive Report - 10 January 2012
	9 Development Control Committee: Minutes - 4 January 2012
	10 Human Resources Committee: Minutes - 11 January 2012
	11 Joint Meeting of Scrutiny Committees: Minutes - 17 January 2012
	12 Audit Committee: Minutes - 18 January 2012
	13 Human Resources Committee: Minutes - 19 January 2012
	14 Development Control Committee: Minutes - 1 February 2012
	16 Members Allowances 2012/13
	Members Allowances Ess Ref Paper B IRP report
	Members Allowances Ess Ref Paper B IRP report App B part


